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VISION

Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Ltd., a Public Sector Undertaking, since its inception in
1974 has been manufacturing and supplying essential and life saving medicines to cater the need of
the common patients resorting to Government Hospitals in the State of Kerala. As Kerala is a
leading State in Public Health Services, we have been under constant pressure to achieve the best of
Quality Standards. In fact our logo is “Quality that Cures” with a Highly Dedicated Workforce and
Professional Supervision and with our old tadition of providing appropriate coverage without fail.
We do in fact produce medicines that “CURE rather than TREAT”.

The Company has reached glorious heights in its way to thrive in this Hi-Tech era. The Product
Development wing of the Company has made all efforts to bring out scores of new products in
addition to existing multiplicity of drug formulations to the tune of hundred odd products. The
development work of new generation drugs are in progress.

Now the company is a major supplier of Quality Drugs to Kerala  Medical Service Corporationn
(KMSCL), Thiruvananthapuram.

MISSION

With a mission to achieve “CURE FOR ALL”, KSDP is looking forward to a Healthy Generation
and Nation.

OBJECTIVES

1. To Develop and promote industries relating to drugs, pharmaceuticals, Radio pharmaceuticals,
nutriments, cosmetics and hospital equipments.

2. To provide manufacturing and trading of  drugs, pharmaceuticals, Radio pharmaceuticals,
nutriments, cosmetics and hospital equipments.

3. To provide financial, technical, marketing development or any other assistance and guidance
to any establishment undertaking or enterprise of any description whatsoever which is likely
to facilitate or accelerate the development of industries releating to drugs, pharmaceuticals,
Radio-pharmaceuticals, nutriments, cosmetics and hospital equipments.

4. To promote, establish and operate sales offices such as Emporia, Showrooms, Publicity offices,
Stalls and Centres with the object of improving the marketability of drugs, pharmaceuticals,
Radio pharmaceuticals, nutriments, cosmetics and hospital equipments.

QUALITY POLICY

Without any compromise in Quality, KSDP  LTD.  is shielding itself from the globalisation threats
and venturing in to commercial trade operations.

KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
(A Government of Kerala Enterprise)

VISION, MISSION AND OBJECTIVES OF THE COMPANY
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Members may recall that the 52nd Annual General Meeting of the Company held at the Registered
Office of the Company at Kalavoor, Alappuzha at 11:00 A M on Thursday, the 26th September 2024
Report and Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the Accounts for the year
ended 31st March 2024.

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the 52nd Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Company
will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Kalavoor, Alappuzha at 11:00 A M on
Friday, the 17th day of January 2025 toand Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India on the Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2024.

KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
(A Government of Kerala Enterprise)

Reg.Office : Kalavoor P.O., Alappuzha, Kerala, PIN : 688 522.
CIN : U24231KL1971SGC002389 | WEB: www.ksdp.co.in

Email : ksdpltd@gmail.com | Ph: 0477 2258184

NOTICE
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By Order of the Board
For Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited

Sd/-
Josmin Jose

Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and

vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member.

2. The instrument of proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less

than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A blank proxy form is annexed to the

Notice and can also be downloaded from the website of the Company.

3. The Register (s) under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for

inspection by the members at the adjourned AGM.

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of Board resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

5. Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts and operations of the Company
are requested to submit their queries addressed to the Company Secretary at least 7 days in
advance of the meeting so that the information called for can be made available at the meeting.

6. Members are requested to notify any change in address/ email ID to the Company in the

following address:Company Secretary, Kerala State Drugs And Pharmaceuticals Limited,
Reg.Office : Kalavoor P.O., Alappuzha, Kerala, PIN : 688 522, E- Mail: cs@ksdp.in

7. In compliance with the requirements of the MCA Circulars, electronic copy of the Notice have

been sent only to those members whose e- mail ids are registered with the Company. The
Notice has also been hosted on the website of the Company.

Place: Kalavoor
Date: 18.12.2024
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8. Members who have not yet registered their e-mail ids with the Company may contact cs@ksdp.in
or 9744885202 for registering their e- mail ids on or before 01.01.2025. The Company shall send
the Notice to such members whose e-mail ids get registered within the aforesaid time.

9. A member may attend the meeting through Video Conferencing / Other Audio-Visual Means also.
Those who are intending to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM are advised to contact Company
Secretary in the following e-mail id: cs@ksdp.in; telephone: 9744885202. Details of login and the
process of participation through VC/OAVM will be mailed separately to those members.

10. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions at the AGM through VC/OAVM
may register themselves as a speaker by sending a request from their registered email address at
least 7 days in advance of the meeting.

ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Date: 18.12.2024
Reg.Office : Kalavoor P.O., Alappuzha, Kerala, PIN : 688 522.
CIN : U24231KL1971SGC002389 | WEB: www.ksdp.co.in
Email : ksdpltd@gmail.com | Ph: 0477 2258184

By Order of the Board
For Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited
Sd/-
Josmin Jose
Company Secretary



NORTH


KSDP


Kalavoor

Pathirapally
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Towards
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KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
(A Government of Kerala Enterprise)

Reg.Office : Kalavoor P.O., Alappuzha, Kerala, PIN : 688 522.
CIN : U24231KL1971SGC002389 | WEB: www.ksdp.co.in

Email : ksdpltd@gmail.com | Ph: 0477 2258184

PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-11

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member (s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No:

I/We, being the member(s) holding.......................shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint
1. Name:............................................................................................................................

Address:.........................................................................................................................

E-mail Id:.........................................................................................................................

Signature..............................or failing him

2. Name:............................................................................................................................

Address:.........................................................................................................................

E-mail Id:.........................................................................................................................

Signature..............................

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 52nd
Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, the 17th day of
January 2025 at 11:00 AM at the Registered Office of the Company at Kalavoor, Alappuzha and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Signed this................day of...............2025

Signature of Shareholder:________________________

Signature of Proxy holder(s)______________________

Notes:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.

2. Please put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box.

Affix
Re.1/-

Revenue
Stamp

Resolution                                                                           For           AgainstSl.
No.

Ordinary Business

Adoption of Annual Accounts, B, Board’s Report, Annual
Reportand Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India on the Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2024

1.
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KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

I hereby record my presence at the 52nd Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Company,
convened on Friday, the 17th day of January 2025 at 11:00 AM. at the Registered Office of the
Company at Kalavoor, Alappuzha.

Reg. Folio No.:..............................................................

No. of Shares...............................................................

Name and Address of Equity Shareholder (IN BLOCK LETTERS):

Name and Address of the Proxy (IN BLOCK LETTERS):

Signature of the Equity Shareholder and Proxy



   BOARDS’ REPORT

To,
The Members
KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD
ALAPPUZHA, KERALA

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 52nd Annual Report of of the Company on the business

and operations of your Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Particulars   2022-23 2023-24

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total Income

Cost of materials consumed

Change in inventories

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Cost

Depreciation

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Exceptional Items

Profit before Tax

Tax expenses

Profit or (loss) after Tax

11,466.91

156.18

11,623.09

10,106.52

(1,248.07)

1,714.06

901.14

559.50

1143.25

13,176.40

-

(1,553.31)

12.03

(1541.28)

7,137.61

1,105.02

8,242.63

5,691.71

(875.56)

1,344.15

756.01

632.11

659.60

8,208.02

-

34.61

8.57

43.18
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  UbdŒ¿ t_m¿Uv AwKßfpsS dnt∏m¿´v

kzoI¿Ømhv

AwKßƒ

tIcf tÃ‰v {UKvkv B≥Uv ̂ m¿akyq´n°¬kv enan‰Uv

Be∏pg, tIcfw

2024 am¿®v 31˛\v Ahkm\n® h¿jtØ°p≈ \nßfpsS Iº\nbpsS _nkn\kns\bpw

{]h¿Ø\ßsfbpw Ipdn®p≈ Iº\nbpsS 52˛maXp hm¿jnI dnt∏m¿´v AhXcn∏n°p∂Xn¬

\nßfpsS UbdŒ¿am¿°v kt¥mjap≠v. dnt∏m¿´vsNøs∏Sp∂ kmºØnI h¿jØnse

{]h¿Ø\^eßƒ NphsS tN¿Øncn°p∂p:

{]h¿Ø\ ̂ eßfpsS AhtemI\w:

II. km¼¯nI ̂ e§Ä (XpI e£¯nÂ)

hkvXp ØnXn-IÄ   2022-23 2023-24

{]h¿Ø\ßfn¬ \n∂p≈ hcpam\w

a‰v hcpam\w

BsI hcpam\w

D]tbmKn® hkvXp°fpsS aqeyw

C³shâdnIfnse amäw

Poh\¡mcpsS B\pIqey sNehpIÄ

km¼¯nI sNehv

tXbvam\w

aäv sNehpIÄ

sam¯w sNehpIÄ

Akm[mcWamb C\§Ä

\nIpXn¡v ap¼pÅ em`w

\nIpXn sNehpIÄ

\nIpXn¡v tijapÅ em̀ w AsÃ¦nÂ (\ãw)

11,466.91

156.18

11,623.09

10,106.52

(1,248.07)

1,714.06

901.14

559.50

1143.25

13,176.40

-

(1,553.31)

12.03

(1541.28)

7,137.61

1,105.02

8,242.63

5,691.71

(875.56)

1,344.15

756.01

632.11

659.60

8,208.02

-

34.61

8.57

43.18

9
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STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

Gross revenue during the year has increased to Rs 11,466.91 Lakhs as against Rs. 7,137.61 Lakhs in the
previous year. The current operations have resulted in a Loss of Rs. 1541.28 Lakhs against profit of Rs.
43.18 Lakhs in the previous year.

DIVIDEND

Considering the financial position of the Company, no dividend is recommended by your Directors for the
financial year 2023-24.

RESERVES

The company has not transferred any amount to the reserves during the year under scrutiny.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,35,00,00,000/-(Rupees One Hundred Thirty Five
Crores only) divided into 1,35,00,000 (One Crore Thirty Five Lakhs only) equity shares of Rs.100/-
(Rupees Hundred only).

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY

There has been no change in the share capital during the period under review. The Paid-up share capital
of the Company is Rs. 1,30,73,94,000/- (Rupees One Hundred Thirty Crores Seventy Three Lakhs
Ninety Four Thousand only) divided into 1,30,73,940 (One Crores Thirty Lakhs Seventy Three Thousand
Nine Hundred Forty only) equity shares of Rs. 100/- (Rupees Hundred only).

DETAILS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATES

During the financial year, the Company did not have any Holding, Subsidiary, Joint Venture, or Associate
Companies.

DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act,
2013 and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet.

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

M/S V. Ramachandran & Co, Chartered Accountants, Alappuzha have been appointed as the Statutory
Auditors by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the year 2023-24.

Secretarial  Auditors

Secretarial Audit under section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

Cost Auditors

Cost Audit under Section 148 of Act is applicable to the Company and Company has been maintaining
the Cost Audit Records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Act. M/s.
Ankarath Chugath & Co, Cost Accountants had conducted the Audit of Cost records of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2024. The Audit report of the Cost Auditor of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024 shall be duly filed.
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{]h¿Ø\^eßfpsS AhtemI\w-

Cu h¿jsØ samØhcpam\w 11,466.91 e£w cq]bmbn Db¿∂p. ap≥ h¿jw CXv 7,137.61

e£w cq]bmbncp∂p. \nehnse {]h¿Ø\ßfpsS ^eambn 1541.28 e£w cq]bpsS \„w

D≠mbn´p≠v. ap≥ h¿jw CXv 43.18 e£w cq] em`w  Bbncp∂p.

em`hnlnXw

Iº\nbpsSKWyamb k©nX \„w IW°nseSpØv, \nßfpsS UbdŒ¿am¿ Cu h¿jØn¬

Hcp em`hnlnXsam∂pw ip]m¿i sNøp∂n√.

IcpX¬ [\w

dnt∏m¿´v sNøs∏Sp∂h¿jØn¬ Iº\n Hcp XpIbpw IcpX¬ [\Ønte°v am‰nbn´n√.

sjb¿ Iym]n‰¬

Iº\nbpsS AwKoIrX Hmlcn aqe[\w Rs.1,35,00,00,000/- (\q‰n ap∏Ønb©v tImSn cq]

am{Xw) Rs.1,35,00,000 (Hcp tImSn ap∏Ø©p e£w am{Xw) CIzn‰n sjbdpIƒ 100/- cq] (\qdp

cq] am{Xw).

sjb¿ Iym]n‰ense am‰ßƒ, Fs¥¶nepw Ds≠¶n¬

AhtemI\ Imebfhn¬ Hmlcn aqe[\Øn¬ am‰sam∂pw D≠mbn´n√. Iº\nbpsS

s]bvUv̨ A∏v sjb¿ Iym]n‰¬ Rs.1,30,73,94,000/--̨  (cq] \q‰nap∏Xv tImSn Fgp]Ønaq∂v e£w

sXmÆq‰n \membncw am{Xw) 1,30,73,940/- (Hcp tImSn ap∏Xv e£w Fgp]Øn aqhmbncØn

sXm≈mbncØn \mev]Xv am{Xw) CIzn‰n sjbdpIƒ. 100/- (\qdp cq] am{Xw).

tlmƒUnwKv, k_vknUnbdn, tPmbn‚ v sh©z¿, Atkmkntb‰vkv F∂nhbpsS

hniZmwißƒ

kmºØnI h¿jØn¬, Iº\n°v tlmƒUnwKv, k_v--knUnbdn, tPmbn‚ v sh©z¿ As√¶n¬

Atkmkntb‰v Iº\nIƒ H∂pw D≠mbncp∂n√.

\nt£]ßƒ

2013˛se Iº\okv BIv--‰ns‚ A©mw A[ymbØn\v Iogn¬ hcp∂ ÿnc \nt£]ßsfm∂pw

\nßfpsS Iº\n kzoIcn®n´n√, AXpt]mse, _me≥kv jo‰ns‚ XobXnbn¬ apXtem

]enitbm IpSn»nIbmbn´n√.

HmUn‰¿am¿

\nbam\pkrX HmUn‰¿am¿

M/s. V. cmaN{μ≥ & tIm, Nm¿t´Uv A°u≠‚ vkv, Be∏pg, 2023˛24 h¿jtØ°p≈ I¨t{Smf¿

& HmUn‰¿ P\d¬ Hm^v C¥y Ãm‰yq´dn HmUn‰¿amcmbn \nban®p.

sk{It´dnb‰v HmUn‰¿am¿

Iº\n BŒv 2013 se sk£≥ 204 {]Imcap≈ sk{It´dnb¬ HmUn‰v Iº\n°v _m[Ia√.

tImÃv HmUn‰¿am¿

Iº\n \nbaØnse sk£≥ 148 {]Imcap≈ tImÃv HmUn‰v Iº\n°v _m[IamWv, IqSmsX

\nbaØnse sk£≥ 148(1) {]Imcw tI{μ Kh¨sa‚ v hy‡am°nbn´p≈ tImÃv HmUn‰v

sdt°m¿UpIfpw Iº\n ]cn]men°p∂p≠v. AwKcØp NpKØv-- B≥Uv tIm tImkvdv

A°u≠‚ vkv. 2024 am¿®v 31 \v Ahkm\n® kmºØnI h¿jtØ°p≈ Iº\nbpsS tImÃv

sdt°m¿UpIfpsS HmUn‰v \SØnbncp∂p. 2024 am¿®v 31 \v Ahkm\n® kmºØnI

h¿jtØ°p≈ tImÃv HmUn‰dpsS HmUn‰v dnt∏m¿´v bYmhn[n ^b¬ sNøp∂XmWv.
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EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS BY STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Board’s explanations or comments on the qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks made by
the statutory auditors in their report are provided in Annexure I.

COMPLIANCE  WITH  SECRETARIAL  STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and General Meetings.

COST RECORD

The Cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013, are prepared, maintained and the same are audited by the Cost Auditor.

DETAILS IN RESPECTS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION
(12) OF SECTION 143

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Cost Auditors have not reported any instances
of frauds committed in the Company, by its officers or employees, under Section 143(12) of the Act.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY.

There have been no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
that occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The company has in place adequate internal financial control for proper management of finances. Financial
authority and procedures to be followed are well defined and subjected to tests by a three tier audit
mechanism comprising of Internal Audit, Statutory Audit and propriety checks by the AG’s audit as well.

SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/ COURTS/
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There were no significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Sections 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act, the draft Annual Return for 2023-24 is available on
the Company’s website - www.ksdp.co.in

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, the following directors resigned/Appointed:

Smt. Sobha V.R., Joint Secretary, Finance Department, was appointed to the board by the Government
of Kerala vide GO (Rt) No. 840/2023/ID dated 19.08.2023.
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\nbam\pkrX HmUn‰¿amcpsS tbmKyXIsf°pdn®p≈ hniZoIcWßtfm A`n{]mbßtfm

\nbam\pkrX HmUn‰¿am¿ AhcpsS dnt∏m¿´n¬ \SØnb tbmKyXIƒ, dnk¿thj\pIƒ

As√¶n¬ {]XnIqe ]cma¿ißƒ F∂nhsb°pdn®p≈ t_m¿Uns‚ hniZoIcWßtfm

A`n{]mbßtfm A\p_‘w 1 ¬ \¬Inbncn°p∂p.

sk{It´dnb¬ am\Zfißƒ ]men°¬

t_m¿Uv ao‰nwKpIfnepw s]mXptbmKßfnepw ]ment°≠ Imcysß∏‰n C≥Ãn‰yq´v Hm^v

Iº\n sk{I´dnkv Hm^v C¥y ]pds∏Sphn® sk{It´dnb¬ Ãm≥tU¿Uns‚ _m[Iamb

t¢mkpIƒ Iº\n ]men®n´p≠v..

tImÃv sdt°m¿Uv

2013˛se Iº\okv BIv‰ns‚ 148˛mw hIp∏ns‚ D]hIp∏v (1) {]Imcw tI{μ Kh¨sa‚ v

hy‡am°nb tImÃv tcJIƒ tImÃv HmUn‰¿ Xømdm°pIbpw ]cn]men°pIbpw Ah HmUn‰v

sNøpIbpw sNøp∂p.

hIp∏v 143˛s‚ D]hn`mKw (12) {]Imcw HmUn‰¿am¿ dnt∏m¿ v́ sNbvX X´n∏pIsf kw_‘n®

hniZmwißƒ.

AhtemI\Øn\v hnt[bamb h¿jØn¬, \nbaØns‚ 143(12) hIp∏v {]Imcw Iº\nbn¬

AXns‚ Hm^ok¿amtcm Poh\°mtcm Fs¥¶nepw  h©\tbm A\p_‘  kw`hßsfm

\SØnbn´p≈Xmbn Ãm‰nbq´dn HmUn‰¿amcpw tImÃv HmUn‰¿amcpw dnt∏m¿´v sNbvXn´n√.

kmºØnI h¿jmhkm\Øn\pwdnt∏m¿´ns‚ XobXn°pw CSbnep≈ Iº\nbpsS

kmºØnI ÿnXnsb _m[n°p∂ Imcyamb am‰ßfpw {]Xn_≤XIfpw

kmºØnI h¿jmhkm\Øn\pw Cu dnt∏m¿´ns‚ XobXn°pw CSbn¬ Iº\nbpsS

kmºØnI \nesb _m[n°p∂ Imcyamb am‰ßfpw {]Xn_≤XIfpw D≠mbn´n√.

B¥cnI kmºØnI \nb{¥Wßƒ

kmºØnI ImcyßfpsS icnbmb \n¿hlWØn\v Bhiyamb B¥cnI kmºØnI

\nb{¥Ww Iº\n°v D≠v. ̂ n\m≥jy¬ AtXmdn‰nbpw ]n¥pStc≠ \S]Sn{Iaßfpw \∂mbn

\n¿hNn°pIbpw F.Pn.bpsS HmUn‰ns‚ Ct‚W¬ HmUn‰ v ,  Ãm‰yq´dn HmUn‰ v ,

s{]mss{]‰nsN°pIƒ F∂nh Dƒs∏Sp∂ {XnXe HmUn‰v {]{IobbneqsS]cntim[\Iƒ°v

hnt[bam°pIbpw sNøp∂p.

`mhnbn¬ Iº\nbpsS {]h¿Ø\ \nesbbpw Iº\nbpsS {]h¿Ø\ßsfbpw _m[n°p∂

XcØn¬ sdKpte‰¿am¿ / tImSXnIƒ / {Sn_yqWepIƒ ]mkm°nb kp{][m\amb

Hm¿UdpIƒ

`mhnbn¬ Iº\nbpsS {]h¿Ø\ \nesbbpw Iº\nbpsS {]h¿Ø\ßsfbpw _m[n°p∂

XcØnep≈ Hcp Hm¿UdpIfpw sdKpte‰¿am¿ / tImSXnIƒ / {Sn_yqWepIƒ F∂nh¿

]mkm°nbn´n√.

hm¿jnI dnt´¨

\nbaØns‚ 92(3), 134(3)(F) hIp∏pIƒ {]Imcw, 2023˛24 se hm¿jnI dnt´¨ IcSv Iº\nbpsS

sh_v--ssk‰n¬ e`yamWv ˛ www.ksdp.co.in.

UbdŒ¿amcpw {][m\ amt\P¿amcpw

AhtemI\ h¿jØn¬, C\n∏dbp∂ UbdŒ¿am¿ cmPnh®p/\nban®p:

19.08.2023˛se GO (Rt) \º¿ 840/2023/ID {]Imcw tIcf k¿°m¿, [\Imcy hIp∏v tPmbn‚ v

sk{I´dn {ioaXn. tim` hn. B¿. s\ t_m¿Unte°v \nban®p.
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Dr. Thomas Mathew, Director of Medical Education, and Dr. Reena K J, Director of Health Services,
were appointed to the board by the Government of Kerala vide GO (Rt) No. 658/2023/ID dated 27.06.2023.

Shri. Kallara Madhu was removed from the post of Director by the Government of Kerala vide GO (Rt)
No. 515/2023/ID dated 20.06.2023.

Shri. Suseel Kumar V was removed from the post of Director by the Government of Kerala vide GO
(Rt) No. 840/2023/ID dated 19.08.2023.

Apart from the above, there were no changes in Key Managerial Personnel during the year under
review.

The composition of the Board as of March 31, 2024, is as follows:

Name of Director DIN Designation

Chandrababu Chempakaparambil Balachandran 07646886 Chairman (Nominee GoK)

Elamthurthi Achuthan Subramanian 06818313 Mananging Director (Nominee GoK)

Kalathil Joseph Reena 10432735 Nominee  Director (GoK)

Thomas Mathew 10868608 Nominee  Director (GoK)

Rajeena Beegum 09775443 Nominee  Director (GoK)

Sobha Vanajam Ravindranathan Thampi 08625064 Nominee  Director (GoK)

Kunnathkudy Varghese Varkey 06459738 Nominee  Director (GoK)

Afsal Hamza Puzhangaraillath NA Company Secretary*

Shri. Afsal Hamza Puzhangaraillath resigned from the post of Company Secretary with effect from
30.09.2024.

Shri. Josmin Jose joined as Company secretary with effect from 11.11.2024.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The company has convened 6 Board Meetings during the financial year 2023-24. The dates on which the
Board Meetings were held are as follows:-

18.04.2023, 11.08.2023, 26.10.2023, 05.01.2024, 11.03.2024 and 22.03.2024.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(5) of the Act, and based on the representations received from
the management, the directors hereby confirm that:

(a).  In the preparation of Annual Accounts for the financial year 2023-24, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed and there are no material departures.

(b).   The directors have selected the accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for the
financial year.

(c). The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d). The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(e). The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively: and
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30.09.2024 apX¬ Iº\n sk{I´dn ÿm\Øv \n∂v {io. A v̂k¬ lwk ]pgßcbn√Øv cmPnh®p.

{io. tPmkvan≥ tPmkv 11.11.2024 apX¬ Iº\n sk{I´dnbmbn tN¿∂p.

UbdŒ¿ t_m¿Uns‚ tbmKßƒ

2023˛24 kmºØnI h¿jØn¬ Iº\n 6 t_m¿Uv ao‰nwKpIƒ hnfn®p tN¿Øn´p≠v. t_m¿Uv
ao‰nwKpIƒ \S∂ XobXnIƒ C\n∏dbp∂hbmWv:˛

18.04.2023, 11.08.2023, 26.10.2023, 05.01.2024, 11.03.2024, 22.03.2024.

UbdŒ¿amcpsS DØchmZnØ {]kvXmh\

Iº\n \nbaØnse hIp∏v 134(5) A\pkcn®v, amt\Pvsa‚n¬ \n∂v e`n® {]mXn\n[yßfpsS
ASnÿm\Øn¬, UbdŒ¿am¿ Xmsg∏dbp∂ hkvXpXIƒ ÿncoIcn°p∂p:

(F). 2023˛24 kmºØnI h¿jtØ°p≈hm¿jnIIW°pIƒ Xømdm°p∂Xn¬, _m[Iamb
As°u≠nw‹m\Zfißƒ ]men®n´p≠v. AXn¬ Imcyamb hyXnbm\ßsfm∂pw D≠mbn´n√.

(_n). UbdIv--S¿am¿ A°u≠nwKvt]mfnknIƒ Xncs™SpØv Ah ÿncambn {]tbmKn°p
Ibpw kmºØnI h¿jmhkm\w Iº\nbpsS AhÿbpsSbpw em`Øns‚bpw bYm¿∞hpw

\ymbhpamb ho£Ww \¬Ip∂Xn\v \ymbhpw hnthI]q¿Æhpamb hn[nIfpw FÃnta‰pIfpw
D≠m°nbn´p≠v.

(kn). Iº\nbpsS BkvXnIƒ kwc£n°p∂Xn\pw h©\bpw a‰v {Iat°SpIfpw XSbp∂Xn\pw

Is≠Øp∂Xn\pambnIº\n \nbaw 2013 sehyhÿIƒ°\pkrXambnaXnbmb A°u≠nwKv
tcJIfpsS ]cn]me\Øn\v UbdŒ¿am¿ icnbmbXpw aXnbmbXpamb {i≤ sNepØnbncp∂p.

(Un). XpScp∂ ÿm]\w F∂ ASnÿm\ØnemWv UbdŒ¿am¿ hm¿jnIIW°pIƒ
Xømdm°nbncn°p∂Xv.

(C). Iº\n ]n¥pStc≠ B¥cnI kmºØnI \nb{¥Wßƒ UbdŒ¿am¿ \n¿t±in®n´p≠v,
AØcw B¥cnI kmºØnI \nb{¥Wßƒ aXnbmbXpw ^e{]ZhpamWv.

19.08.2023 se GO (Rt) \º¿ 840/2023/ID dated 2023-24 {]Imcw {io. kpio¬ Ipam¿ hnsb

UbdŒ¿ ÿm\Øv \n∂v tIcf k¿°m¿ \o°w sNbvXp.

27.06.2023 se GO (Rt) \º¿ 658/2023/ID {]Imcw saUn°¬ FPypt°j≥ UbdŒ¿ tUm.

tXmakv amXyp, sl¬Øv k¿hokkv UbdŒ¿ tUm. do\ sI sP F∂nhsc t_m¿Unte°v
tIcf k¿°m¿ \nban®p.

20.06.2023 se GO (Rt) \º¿ 515/2023/ID {]Imcw {io. I√d a[phns\ UbdŒ¿ ÿm\Øv \n∂v

tIcf k¿°m¿ \o°w sNbvXp.

ta¬∏d™h IqSmsX, AhtemI\w sNøp∂ h¿jØn¬ Io amt\Pocnb¬ t]gvkWen¬

am‰ßsfm∂pw D≠mbn√.

2024 am¿®v 31 hscbp≈ t_m¿Uns‚ LS\ C{]ImcamWv:

N{μ_m_p sNºI]dºn¬ _meN{μ≥ 07646886 sNb¿am≥ (t\man\n PnHsI)

CfwXpcpØn ANypX≥ kp{_“Wy≥ 06818313 amt\PnwKv UbdŒ¿ (t\man\n PnHsI)

IfØn¬ tPmk^v do\ 10432735 t\man\n UbdŒ¿ (PnHsI)

tXmakv amXyp 10868608 t\man\n UbdŒ¿ (PnHsI)

dPo\m _oKw 09775443 t\man\n UbdŒ¿ (PnHsI)

tim` h\Pw cho{μ\mY≥ Xºn 08625064 t\man\n UbdŒ¿ (PnHsI)

Ip∂ØvIpSn h¿Kokv h¿°n 06459738 t\man\n UbdŒ¿ (PnHsI)

A^vk¬ lwk ]pgßcbn√Øv NA Iº\n sk{I´dn*

UbdŒdpsS t]cv DIN ]Zhn
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(f). The directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Schedule VII thereof,
the requirement to undertake Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities is not applicable to the
Company during the financial year.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment
of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year
2023-24:

• No. of complaints received : Nil

• No. of complaints disposed off : Nil

The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee
under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The provisions as envisaged under Section 197 (12) read with Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to your Company. Hence the
disclosure with reference to the particulars of employees is not attached to this report.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The company has not received or granted any loans or guarantees and has not made any investments
falling within the purview of section 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

 All Related Party Transactions entered into during the year were with other Government Companies
and were conducted in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. Accordingly, the
disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act,
2013, in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo as required under Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure II.
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(F^v). _m[Iamb F√m \nbaßfpw hyhÿIfpw ]men°p∂ps≠∂v Dd∏phcpØp∂Xn\pw

AØcw kwhn[m\w aXnbmb coXnbnepw ^e{]Zhpambn {]h¿Øn°p∂ps≠∂v

Dd∏m°m\pwUbdŒ¿am¿ icnbmb kwhn[m\w cq]s∏SpØnbn´p≠v.

tIm¿∏td‰v kmaqlnI DØchmZnØw

2013˛se Iº\n \nbaØnse sk£≥ 135˛s‚bpw AXns‚ sjUyqƒ VII-s‚bpw hyhÿIƒ

A\pkcn®v, tIm¿∏td‰v tkmjy¬ sdkv --t]m¨kn_nen‰n (CSR) {]h¿Ø\ßƒ

Gs‰Spt°≠Xns‚ BhiyIX kmºØnI h¿jØn¬ Iº\n°v _m[Ia√.

tPmenÿeØv kv{XoIƒs°Xncmb ssewKnI ]oU\w (XSb¬, \ntcm[\w & ]cnlmcw)

\nbaw, 2013 {]Imcap≈ shfns∏SpØ¬

2013˛se tPmenÿeØv kv{XoIƒ°v t\scbp≈ ssewKnImXn{Iaw (XSb¬, \ntcm[\w,

]cnlmcßƒ) \nbaØns‚ BhiyIXIƒ°v A\pkrXambn Iº\n°v Hcp B‚n˛ssewKnI

]oU\ \bap≠v. ssewKnI AXn{Iaw. F√m Poh\°mcpw (ÿncw, Icm¿, XmXvImenI,

s{Sbn\nIƒ) Cu t]mfnknbn¬ Dƒs∏Sp∂p.

2023˛24 h¿jØn¬ e`n®Xpw Xo¿∏m°nbXpamb ssewKnImXn{Ia ]cmXnIfpsS kw{KlamWv

C\n∏dbp∂Xv:

 e`n® ]cmXnIfpsS FÆw : C√

 Xo¿∏m°nb ]cmXnIfpsS FÆw : C√

2013˛se tPmenÿesØ kv{XoIsf ssewKnIambn D]{Zhn°¬ (XSb¬, \ntcm[\w,

]cnlmcw) \nbaw A\pkcn®v B¥cnI ]cmXn IΩn‰nbpsS `cWLS\bpambn _‘s∏´

hyhÿIƒ Iº\n ]men®n´p≠v.

Poh\°mcpsS hniZmwißƒ

2014 se Iº\nIfpsS (amt\Pocnb¬ t]gvkWens‚ \nba\hpw {]Xn^ehpw) dqƒkv 5 (2)

s‚ N´w 197 (12) {]Imcw hn`mh\w sNbvXncn°p∂ hyhÿIƒ \nßfpsS Iº\n°v _m[Ia√.

AXn\m¬ Poh\°mcpsS hniZmwißfpambn _‘s∏´ shfns∏SpØ¬ Cu dnt∏m¿´nt\mSv

tN¿Øn´n√.

hIp∏v 186 {]Imcap≈ hmbv]Iƒ,CuSpIƒAs√¶n¬ \nt£]ßƒ

Iº\n \nbaw 2013˛s‚ 186˛mw hIp∏ns‚]cn[nbn¬ hcp∂ \nt£]ßƒ \SØpItbm

hmbv]Itfm CuSpItfm kzoIcn°pItbm A\phZn°pItbm  Iº\n sNbvXn´n√.

Iº\n \nbaw 2013˛s‚ hIp∏v 188(1)-¬ ]cma¿in®n´p≈, dnte‰Uv]m¿´nIfpambpff

IcmdpIfpsSbpw {IaoIcWßfpsSbpwhniZmwißƒ

h¿jØn¬ \SØnb F√m A\p_‘ I£n CS]mSpIfpw a‰v k¿°m¿ Iº\nIfp

ambn´mbncp∂p, Ah km[mcW _nkn\ v coXnbnepw ssI\ofØns‚ ASnÿm\Ønepw

\SØs∏´p. AX\pkcn®v, 2013˛se Iº\okv BŒns‚ sk£≥ 134(3)(F®v) {]Imcw, t^mw

AOC-2-¬ Bhiys∏Sp∂ _‘s∏´ ]m¿´n CS]mSpIfpsS shfns∏SpØ¬ _m[Ia√.

Du¿P kwc£Ww, kmt¶XnI hnZy F∂nhsb kw_‘n®p≈ hniZmwißƒ :˛

Iº\nIfpsS (A°u≠vkv) dqƒkv, 2014 se dqƒ 8˛s\m∏w hmbn® \nbaØns‚ 134˛mw hIp∏v

{]Imcw Bhiyamb Du¿P kwc£Ww, kmt¶XnI hnZy F∂nhsb kw_‘n®p≈

hniZmwißƒ F∂nhbpambn _‘s∏´ hnhcßƒ A\p_‘w II Bbn ChnsS tN¿°p∂p.



18

RISK MANAGEMENT

The company has formulated a Risk Management Policy for identification, assessment, control and
management of risks and measures to prevent/ mitigate their adverse affects.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the requirement to establish a vigil
mechanism is not applicable to the Company for the financial year.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

Your Company’s capabilities are centered on its highly dedicated employees numbering 400 as on 31st
March 2024. Our employees rose to the challenges posed by rapidly changing economic landscape,
particularly in the pharmaceuticals manufacturing industry and aligned themselves with Company’s
Vision.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND SAFETY

Relations with the employees continued to be cordial throughout the year. Your Directors are happy to
place on record the appreciation of the efforts, dedication and active participation of the employees in
various initiatives of the Company.

Your Company places utmost importance on ensuring safety of its employees, visitors to our premises
and the communities we operate in. Safety is an overarching area of management, and company has
been achieving continuous improvement in safety performance through a combination of systems and
processes as well as co-operation and support of all employees. We are taking adequate precautions
and care of all our employees and visitors while they are on our premises. Company is providing all
suitable personal protection equipment as well as awareness and training to its employees.

PROCEEDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

The Board of Directors further states that the Company has not made or has any pending proceedings
under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code.

ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT WITH ANY BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

During the year, there were no instance of one-time settlement with any bank or financial institution.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your directors also wish to place on record the appreciation to the efficient and dedicated performance
by officers, employees and workers of the Company. The Company looks forward for their continued
co-operation and goodwill.

Alappuzha                                             For and on behalf of the Board.
18.12.2024
                                                                                                         CHAIRMAN
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Be¸pg,

18.12.2024

t_m¿Un\pth≠n

H∏v

sNb¿am≥

dnk-vIv amt\Pvsa‚ v

A]ISkm[yXIƒ Xncn®dnbp∂Xn\pw hnebncpØp∂Xn\pw \nb{¥n°p∂Xn\pw

\nb{¥n°p∂Xn\pw AhbpsS {]XnIqe {]XymLmXßƒ XSbp∂Xn\pw

eLqIcn°p∂Xn\pap≈ \S]SnIƒ°pambn Iº\n Hcp dnk- vIv amt\Pvsa‚ v \bw

cq]oIcn®n´p≠v.

hnPn¬ sa°m\nkw / hnkn¬ tªmh¿ t]mfnkn

2013˛se Iº\n \nbaØnse sk£≥ 177(9), Iº\nIfpsS (t_m¿Uv ao‰nwKpIfpw AXns‚

A[nImcßfpw) dqƒkv 2014˛se dqƒ 7˛se hyhÿIƒ A\pkcn®v, Hcp Pm{KXm kwhn[m\w

ÿm]nt°≠Xns‚ BhiyIX Iº\n°v kmºØnI h¿jw _m[Ia√.

lyqa≥ dntkmgv--kv amt\Pv--sa‚ v

\nßfpsS Iº\nbpsS IgnhpIƒ 2024 am¿®v 31˛se IW°\pkcn®v 400˛Hmfw hcp∂ Db¿∂

A¿∏Wt_m[ap≈ Poh\°msc tI{μoIcn®mWv. AXnthKw amdns°m≠ncn°p∂ kmºØnI

taJe, {]tXyIn®v ^m¿akyq´n°¬kv \n¿ΩmW hyhkmbw Db¿Øp∂ sh√phnfnIsf

AXnPohn®v RßfpsS Poh\°m¿ Iº\nbpsS ImgvN∏mSpambn tbmPn®p {]h¿Øn°p∂p.

hymhkmbnI _‘ßfpw kpc£bpw

Poh\°mcpambp≈ _‘w h¿jw apgph\pw kulm¿±]cambn XpS¿∂p. Iº\nbpsS hnhn[

kwcw`ßfnse Poh\°mcpsS ]cn{iaßfpsSbpw A¿∏Wt_m[Øns‚bpw kPoh

]¶mfnØØns‚bpw A`n\μ\w tcJs∏SpØp∂Xn¬ \nßfpsS UbdŒ¿am¿°v

kt¥mjap≠v.

\nßfpsS Iº\n AXns‚ Poh\°mcpsSbpw RßfpsS ]cnkcßfnte°pw Rßƒ

{]h¿Øn°p∂ IΩyqWn‰nIfnte°pw kμ¿iIcpsS kpc£ Dd∏m°p∂Xn\v AXy[nIw

{]m[m\yw \¬Ip∂p. kpc£ F∂Xv amt\Pvsa‚ns‚ Hcp {][m\ taJebmWv, IqSmsX

knÃßfpsSbpw {]{InbIfpsSbpw kwtbmP\ØneqsS Iº\n kpc£m {]IS\Øn¬

XpS¿®bmb ]ptcmKXn ssIhcn°p∂p. F√m Poh\°mcpsSbpw klIcWhpw ]n¥pWbpambn.

RßfpsS F√m Poh\°mcpw kμ¿iIcpw RßfpsS ]cnkcØmbncn°ptºmƒ Rßƒ

aXnbmb ap≥IcpXepIfpw ]cnNcWhpw FSp°p∂p. Iº\n AXns‚ Poh\°m¿°v

A\ptbmPyamb F√m hy‡nKX kwc£W D]IcWßfpw Aht_m[hpw ]cnioe\hpw

\¬Ip∂p.

2016˛se ]m∏cØ tImUpw AXnt∑ep≈ \S]Sn {Iaßfpw

C≥tkmƒh≥kn, ]m∏cØ tImUv F∂nh {]Imcw Iº\n GsX¶nepw \S]SnsbSp°pItbm

Xo¿∏pI¬∏n°pItbm sNbvXn´ns√∂pw UbdŒ¿ t_m¿Uv km£ys∏SpØp∂p.

GsX¶nepw _m¶ntem [\Imcy ÿm]\Øntem H‰ØhW sk‰n¬sa‚ v

Cu h¿jØn¬, GsX¶nepw _m¶pamtbm [\Imcy ÿm]\ßfpamtbm H‰ØhW Xo¿∏m°¬

\S∂n´n√.

IrX⁄X

Iº\nbpsS Hm^ok¿am¿, Poh\°m¿, sXmgnemfnIƒ F∂nhcpsS Imcy£ahpw

A¿∏Wt_m[hpap≈ {]IS\Øn\v A`n\μ\w tcJs∏SpØm≥ \nßfpsS UbdŒ¿am¿

B{Kln°p∂p. AhcpsS klIcWhpw kpa\ pw Iº\n XpS¿∂pw{]Xo£n°p∂p.
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Annexure I

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS BY STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Board’s explanations or comments on the qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks made by the
statutory auditors in their report are provided below.

1. Long Term Loans & amp; Advances under Note No. 12 of Notes to Accounts includes `55 Lacs shown
as due from Kerala State Industrial Enterprises (KSIE), a State PSU, pending for more than 12 years, for
which no details are available. During the Supplementary Audit for the Year ended 31-03-2020, the
matter was highlighted as significant under section 143(6)(b) in the Comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India for creating a provision of `55 Lacs, as the same is doubtful. During the F. Y.
2023-24, Company has neither classified the same as Doubtful nor treated the same as per the findings
of C & amp; AG in the Comments for the year 2019-2020. Had the company made a provision for doubt
ful advance, the loss would have increased by `55 lakhs, and the Long-Term Loans and Advances
(Unsecured) would have decreased by the same amount.

The shares in the company were held by the Kerala State Industrial Enterprises Limited in the initial years
after the formation in 1974. Thereafter as required by the Government all the shares in the name of KSIE
were transferred to the Government, thus the shareholding of KSIE was totally extinguished and in place
those shares were issued to Government. No amount is payable by them as per their records and this has
taken up with the Government for settlement. We have already taken up with the Government and reply
for the same is awaited.

2. Long Term Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good) of Note No. 14 to Accounts includes
`123.16 Lacs due from Tamil Nadu Medical Services Corporation Limited, outstanding for more than 3
years. During the Supplementary Audit for the Year ended 31-03-2023, the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India raised this as a significant matter under Section 143(6)(b), recommending that a provi
sion be created as the receivable is doubtful. However, the company has neither classified the amount as
doubtful nor created a provision for this amount as directed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India. Had the company made the above provision for doubtful debts, the loss would have increased
by `123.16 lakhs, and the Long-Term Loans and Advances (Unsecured) would have decreased by the
same amount.

The receivable of `123.16 Lakhs from Tamil Nadu Medical Services Corporation Limited has been
evaluated internally, and the management is optimistic about its recoverability based on past interactions
and ongoing communication with the debtor. Although the C & amp; AG has suggested a provision, the
management believes a provision is unnecessary at this stage.

3. As described in Note 13 to the financial statements, the Company has recognized a deferred tax asset
amounting to `12.03 lakhs as at 31-03-2024. According to our calculations, correct deferred tax asset
should be `5.21 lakhs in place of the above figure. As a result, the deferred tax asset is overstated by
`6.82 lakhs. Consequently, the loss for the year is understated by the same amount. Had the Company
correctly calculated the deferred tax, the deferred tax asset would have been reduced by `6.82 lakhs,
and the reported loss for the year would have increased by `6.82lakhs.

The computation of deferred tax asset was based on management’s internal assessment, which consid
ered future taxable profits and the reversal of temporary differences. However, we note the auditor’s
calculation of a `6.82 Lakhs overstatement. The management will revisit the deferred tax calculations,
and appropriate adjustments will be made in the financial statements of the subsequent period, if
required.
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4. We draw attention to Note No. 31 of the Notes to Accounts, regarding Contingent Liabilities, where the
company had disclosed `129.97 lakhs as a contingent liability as of March 31, 2023, pertaining to Penal
Interest &amp; Damages claimed by the KSDP Employee PF Trust. However, nocontingent liability in
this respect has been disclosed as of March 31, 2024. As per the information and explanations provided
by the management, the KSDP Employee PF Trust was wound up some time ago, and no record is
available to substantiate the claim of contingent liability amounting to `129.97 lakhs by the Trust. Ac
cordingly, the company has not considered this amount as a contingent liability as of March 31, 2024.Since
we have not been provided with any documentary evidence to verify the basis of this conclusion, we are
unable to comment on the appropriateness of the removal of this contingent liability.

The contingent liability of `129.97 Lakhs, previously reported as related to the KSDP Employee PF
Trust, has been excluded in FY 2023-24 because the Trust was dissolved, and no substantiating records
for the liability were available. Hence Management is of the opinion that no contingent liabilityis required
to be maintained.

5. Attention is brought to Note No. 1.18, wherein the policy of the Company with regard to Impairment of
Asset is detailed. During the course of our Audit, we were not provided with any information with regard
to the evaluation of Impairment of Asset as at the year end. As such, we are not in a position to comment
whether the disclosure with regard to Impairment of Asset is made properly. Management will ensure a
detailed evaluation of impairment in the future reporting periods to comply with accounting standards.

6. We requested to make available direct confirmation of balances from the company’s sundry debtors
and sundry creditors as part of our audit procedures. However, we did not receive responses to these
requests in many cases. As a result, we were unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence
regarding these balances through direct confirmations. We performed alternative audit procedures,
including scrutiny of ledger account relating to F Y 2024-25, to verify the existence, valuation, and complete-
ness of sundry debtors and sundry creditors. Due to the inherent limitations of these alternative procedures,
we were unable to satisfy ourselves as to the accuracy and completeness of these balances.

The company acknowledges that direct confirmations from certain sundry debtors and creditors were
not received. Alternative audit procedures were employed to verify the balances. To strengthen this area,
the company will The company acknowledges that direct confirmations from certain sundry debtors
and creditors were not received. Alternative audit procedures were employed to verify the balances. To
strengthen this area, the company will device a mechanism for the same in the future.

7. As described in Note No. 7&amp; 4 to the financial statements, the company has received government
loans from F Y 2016-17 under an agreement that specifies a total loan period of 5 years, with repayment
required to commence from the first year of loan drawal. This implies that the loan repayment period is
4 years. However, the company has interpreted the loan repayment period as 5 years in its financial
statements. Consequently, in our opinion, the liabilities, capitalisation of borrowing cost and associated
financial costs have been misstated for the current and previous years.

The loan outstanding in the books pertains from the year 2016-17 onwards. Till current year the man
agement have interpreted the repayment period as 5 years.

8. The company has availed Input Tax Credit (ITC) on Goods and Services Tax (GST) based on the
amounts recorded in its books of accounts rather than as per the GSTR 2B, which is the statutory
document for claiming ITC as per the Goods and Services Tax regulations. The difference between the
ITC claimed in the financial statements and the amounts reflected in GSTR 2B could lead to potential
understatements of liabilities and overstatements of ITC, resulting in an overstatement of assets and
understatement of tax liabilities or vice versa. Consequently, the financial statements do not accurately
reflect the company’s tax liabilities and net assets. Furthermore, the company has not provided monthly
reconciliations of the ITC as per GSTR 2B and the amounts recorded in the books of accounts. Due to
the above non-reconciliation, we were unable to verify the accuracy and completeness of the ITC
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claimed and determine the potential impact of any discrepancies between GSTR 2 and the books of
accounts. As a result, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary in respect
of ITC, GST liabilities, and the related financial statement line items, including tax expenses, net assets.

There have been discrepancies between the ITC claimed in financial statements and GSTR 2B. Steps are
being taken to reconcile the ITC with GSTR 2B on a monthly basis going forward. Management will
work towards aligning ITC claims with statutory requirements to ensure compliance and accuracy in
financial reporting.

9. We drew attention to Note No. 11 of the financial statements regarding the Capital Work in Progress
(CWIP) amounting to `7,198.88 lakhs as at March 31, 2024. During the course of our audit, we were
unable to determine whether any adjustments to the carrying amount of CWIP are necessary, including
the need for provisions for impairment and related capitalization.

The amount of `7,198.88 Lakhs reported as CWIP is under continuous review for impairment and
capitalization requirements. Management will ensure that a detailed evaluation is conducted in the future
period, and any necessary adjustments will be made as per applicable accounting standards.

10. The balances of sundry debtors (long term & short term) and sundrycreditors are shown after adjusting
advances received from sundry debtors as well as advances paid to sundry creditors as on the Balance
Sheet date. This is against the generally accepted accounting practices. This would affect the current
ratio of the company as on the Balance Sheet date.

Steps will be initiated in the future for addressing the same.

Alappuzha
18.12.2024

For and on behalf of the Board.

CHAIRMAN
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Annexure II

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

Information required to be disclosed in terms of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014

1. Conservation of energy

Energy Conservation

Based on the Energy Audit conducted for 2023-24, KSDP has decided to procure a 1600 KVA Energy
Efficiency Level-3 Transformer with OLTC. A purchase order has already been placed with KEL.

The ongoing transition from non-LED lights to energy-efficient LED lights is progressing smoothly.

Renewable Energy Initiatives

A comprehensive study, conducted in collaboration with ANERT, has recommended the installation of a
600 KW solar power plant within the KSDP premises. The company is in the process of implementing
this initiative.

Fuel Efficiency

To enhance fuel efficiency, it is proposed to utilize the Natural Gas (NG) fired boiler installed at the
LVP/SVP plant. This boiler will be used to supply energy to the Beta and Non-Beta plants during the
off-peak hours of the LVP/SVP plant, thereby significantly reducing diesel consumption.

2. Technology absorption, adaption and innovation

During the year, significant advancements were made in technology absorption, resulting in enhanced
operational efficiency and cost savings:

Optimized Storage Solutions: A heavy-duty pallet racking system and an electric stacker were installed,
 enabling improved space utilization, enhanced storage  efficiency, and easier handling of heavy loads.

Upgraded Canteen Infrastructure: State-of-the-art industrial kitchen equipment was installed in the
new canteen, ensuring modern, efficient, and hygienic food preparation facilities.

Power Stability Enhancements: A 60 KVA modular UPS and a servo stabilizer were commissioned to
ensure a stable power supply, effectively preventing voltage fluctuations. This upgrade enhances equip-
ment protection and operational efficiency.

In-House Granule Production: A roll compactor was implemented to produce granules on-site, eliminat-
ing the need for external procurement. This development has resulted in significant cost savings through
reduced transportation expenses, optimized raw material utilization, and improved production control.
These efficiencies contribute to overall cost reductions and strengthened operational capabilities.

3. Foreign exchange earnings & outgo

a) Foreign Exchange Earnings in FOB value (INR) : Nil
b) Foreign exchange out go (INR) : Nil
c) Others (INR) : Nil

Alappuzha

18.12.2024

For and on behalf of the Board.

CHAIRMAN



OFFICE OF  THE PRINCPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL  ( AUDIT II), KERALA,
THIRUVANANTHAPURAM

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER  AND  AUDITOR  GENERAL OF INDIA

UNDER SECTION  143(6)(b)  OF THE COMPANIES  ACT, 2013  ON  THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS   OF   KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED,

ALAPPUZHA FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31 MARCH 2024.

The preparation of financial statements of Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited,

Alappuzha for the year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial  reporting frame-

work  prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of

the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and  Auditor General of  India

under Section 139(5) of the  Act  are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial state-

ments under section 143 of the Act, based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards

on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of  the Act. This is stated to have been done by

them vide their Audit Report dated 14 October 2024.

I, on  behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit

of the financial statements of Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited for the year

ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6)(a) of the  Act. This supplementary audit has been

carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is

limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which

would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under section

143(6)(b) of the Act.
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Sd/-

PREETHI ABRAHAM
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT II), KERALA

For and on behalf of

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Thiruvananthapuram,

Date : 26.11.2024



COMMENTS OF OFFICER ON SPECIAL DUTY (FINANCE RESOURCES) ON THE

AUDITED ACCOUNTS OF KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD

(KSDP) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

1) The company’s revenue from operations increased by 62% from Rs. 71.37 crores to

Rs. 114.66 in 2023-24, while revenue from other income decreased from Rs. 11.05

crores to Rs. 1.56 crores. The expense has also increased by 62% from Rs. 82.08

crores to 131.76 crores. During 2022-23, the company earned a profit of Rs. 6.65 crores

on land acquisition charges for highway widening. However, the company has registered

a loss of Rs. 15.41 crores during 2023-24, when compared to a profit of Rs. 43.18 lakh

during 2022.23. The financial decline is a serious issue and the matter requires due

attention of BOD.

2) The Company should take utmost efforts to clear the dues in the repayment of loan

availed from GoK and the payment of interest accrued there on.

3) The company should take steps to repay the term loan received from Malabar Cements

& Travancore Titanium Products Ltd.

4) The company should take prompt action to clear the dues towards GST & IT payments

to avoid further litigation.

5) The Company should take serious and effective steps to realize the pending receivables

in terms of long term trade receivables amounting to Rs. 654.45 lakh because of its poor

financial standing.

6) The business id under-utilizing its manufacturing capabilities, with an average capacity

utilization of less than 50%. BOD may enhance the capacity utilization and income by

considering product supply supply and demand to prevent stock piling.

7) Company has not revalued its plant, property and equipment. BoD may look into it.

8) BoD may intimate necessary steps to clear the observations in the audit report, other

than the above mentioned and remedial measures taken may be intimated to Govt.

Thiruvananthapuram,

Dated :21.01.2025

Sd/-

NELSON J.

Additional Secretary

For Officer on Special Duty (Finance Resources)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2024, of the profit/(loss) and Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Long Term Loans & Advances under Note No. 12 of Notes to Accounts includes ¹ 55 Lacs shown as due
from Kerala State Industrial Enterprises (KSIE), a State PSU, pending for more than 12 years, for which
no details are available. During the Supplementary Audit for the Year ended 31-03-2020, the matter
was highlighted as significant under section 143(6)(b) in the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India for creating a provision of ¹ 55 Lacs, as the same is doubtful. During the F. Y. 2023-24,
Company has neither classified the same as Doubtful nor treated the same as per the findings of C&AG
in the Comments for the year 2019-2020. Had the company made a provision for doubtful advance, the
loss would have increased by ¹ 55 lakhs, and the Long-Term Loans and Advances (Unsecured) would
have decreased by the same amount.

2. Long Term Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good) of Note No. 14 to Accounts includes ¹
123.16 Lacs due from Tamil Nadu Medical Services Corporation Limited, outstanding for more than 3
years. During the Supplementary Audit for the Year ended 31-03-2023, the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India raised this as a significant matter under Section 143(6)(b), recommending that a
provision be created as the receivable is doubtful. However, the company has neither classified the
amount as doubtful nor created a provision for this amount as directed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India. Had the company made the above provision for doubtful debts, the loss would have
increased by ¹ 123.16 lakhs, and the Long-Term Loans and Advances (Unsecured) would have decreased
by the same amount.

3. As described in Note 13 to the financial statements, the Company has recognized a deferred tax asset
amounting to ¹ 12.03 lakhs as at 31-03-2024. According to our calculations, correct deferred tax asset
should be ¹ 5.21 lakhs in place of the above figure. As a result, the deferred tax asset is overstated by ¹
6.82 lakhs. Consequently, the loss for the year is understated by the same amount. Had the Company
correctly calculated the deferred tax, the deferred tax asset would have been reduced by ¹ 6.82 lakhs,
and the reported loss for the year would have increased by ¹ 6.82 lakhs.

XXVI/1061
M.O. Ward

Alappuzha-688001

V. Ramachandran & Co.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Ph: 0477-2253443
Mob: 9995126233, 9447234343
Email: vramachandranco@gmail.com
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4. We draw attention to Note No. 31 of the Notes to Accounts, regarding Contingent Liabilities, where the
company had disclosed ¹ 129.97 lakhs as a contingent liability as of March 31, 2023, pertaining to
Penal Interest & Damages claimed by the KSDP Employee PF Trust. However, no contingent liability in
this respect has been disclosed as of March 31, 2024. As per the information and explanations provided
by the management, the KSDP Employee PF Trust was wound up some time ago, and no record is
available to substantiate the claim of contingent liability amounting to ¹ 129.97 lakhs by the Trust.
Accordingly, the company has not considered this amount as a contingent liability as of March 31,
2024. Since we have not been provided with any documentary evidence to verify the basis of this
conclusion, we are unable to comment on the appropriateness of the removal of this contingent liability.

5. Attention is brought to Note No. 1.18, wherein the policy of the Company with regard to Impairment of
Asset is detailed. During the course of our Audit, we were not provided with any information with
regard to the evaluation of Impairment of Asset as at the year end. As such, we are not in a position to
comment whether the disclosure with regard to Impairment of Asset is made properly.

6. We requested to make available direct confirmation of balances from the company’s sundry debtors and
sundry creditors as part of our audit procedures. However, we did not receive responses to these requests
in many cases. As a result, we were unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding
these balances through direct confirmations. We performed alternative audit procedures, including
scrutiny of ledger account relating to F Y 2024-25, to verify the existence, valuation, and completeness
of sundry debtors and sundry creditors. Due to the inherent limitations of these alternative procedures,
we were unable to satisfy ourselves as to the accuracy and completeness of these balances.

7. As described in Note No. 7 & 4 to the financial statements, the company has received government loans
from F Y 2016-17 under an agreement that specifies a total loan period of 5 years, with repayment
required to commence from the first year of loan drawal. This implies that the loan repayment period is
4 years. However, the company has interpreted the loan repayment period as 5 years in its financial
statements. Consequently, in our opinion, the liabilities, capitalisation of borrowing cost and associated
financial costs have been misstated for the current and previous years.

8. The company has availed Input Tax Credit (ITC) on Goods and Services Tax (GST) based on the
amounts recorded in its books of accounts rather than as per the GSTR 2B, which is the statutory
document for claiming ITC as per the Goods and Services Tax regulations. The difference between the
ITC claimed in the financial statements and the amounts reflected in GSTR 2B could lead to potential
understatements of liabilities and overstatements of ITC, resulting in an overstatement of assets and
understatement of tax liabilities or vice versa. Consequently, the financial statements do not accurately
reflect the company’s tax liabilities and net assets. Furthermore, the company has not provided monthly
reconciliations of the ITC as per GSTR 2B and the amounts recorded in the books of accounts. Due to
the above non-reconciliation, we were unable to verify the accuracy and completeness of the ITC
claimed and determine the potential impact of any discrepancies between GSTR 2B and the books of
accounts. As a result, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary in respect
of ITC, GST liabilities, and the related financial statement line items, including tax expenses, net assets.

9. We drew attention to Note No. 11 of the financial statements regarding the Capital Work in Progress
(CWIP) amounting to ¹ 7,198.88 lakhs as at March 31, 2024. During the course of our audit, we were
unable to determine whether any adjustments to the carrying amount of CWIP are necessary, including
the need for provisions for impairment and related capitalization.

10. The balances of sundry debtors (long term & short term) and sundry creditors are shown after adjusting
advances received from sundry debtors as well as advances paid to sundry creditors as on the Balance
Sheet date. This is against the generally accepted accounting practices. This would affect the current
ratio of the company as on the Balance Sheet date.
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We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Qualified Opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report:

Key Audit Matter                Principal Audit Procedures (How the matter was addressed in our audit)

Nil

Emphasis of Matter

1. We drew attention to Note No. 11 & 48 of the financial statements, where an amount of ¹ 225.81 lakhs is
shown under Capital Work-In-Progress (CWIP) for the Oncology Park as at March 31, 2024. The capital
and revenue expenditure relating to the Oncology Park have been classified under CWIP. However, as
per government instruction, a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) is to be formed for the Oncology Park, and
upon its formation, all expenses shown under CWIP would need to be transferred to the SPV. In the
absence of formation of the SPV and clarity regarding the timing of the transfer of expenses, we are
unable to assess the appropriateness of the current classification of these expenses under CWIP and
any potential impact on the financial statements. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

2. Attention was drawn to Note No. 29 & 40 of the financial statements regarding Prior period expenses
relating to the demand of INR 153.85 lakhs raised by the Directorate General of GST Intelligence due
to the short payment of GST for misclassifying the HSN code for sanitizers sold during the period from
March 2020 to June 2020. This demand has been recognized as a prior period expense in the

financial year 2023-24, resulting in an increase in the loss for the year by the same amount. Our
opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

3. We drew attention to Note No. 29 of the financial statements regarding Prior period expenses. The
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, include prior period items that should have
been recognized in earlier periods. Prior period items related to the financial year 2022-23, are: (i)
Canteen expenses of ¹ 9,28,849.38, (ii) Electricity charges of ̀  1,72,807/-, (iii) Legal and professional
charges payable of ¹ 36,300/- and (iv) Repair and maintenance of vehicles of  ̀  20,696/-. Furthermore,
the cost audit fees amounting to ¹ 2,00,000/- relating to the previous four financial years, has been
included as an expense in the current year. Additionally, the company has shown an amount of ¹
4,07,846/- under prior period expenses, which was wrongly shown as interest income during the F.Y.
2022-23. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

4. Attention was drawn to Note No. 29 of the financial statements regarding Prior period Income. The
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 includes Prior Period E-Tender Income of `
50,222/-, Excess Provision for Bonus for the year 2022-23 amounting to ` 8,08,550/- and Interest
Accrued & Due to Government Loan wrongly accounted in F Y 2021-22 & F Y 2022-23 amounting
to ¹ 5,42,280/-. It also includes credit balance of GST account amounting to ¹ 13,77,233.97/- after
making adjustment entries for the F.Y. 2017-18 to 2022-23. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of
this matter.



Responsibility of the Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required under Section 143(5) of the Act, we enclose ‘Annexure A’ to this Report, a statement on the
compliance to the directions including sub- directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
action taken thereon and its financial impact on the accounts and financial statements of the company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received, except for the matters detailed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph.

b. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the Books of Account.

c. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, except for the possible
effect of the matters detailed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph.

d. Being a Government Company, the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding qualification
of Directors are not applicable to the Company.

e. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C”.

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:
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i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.
ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any

material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company

iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c)  Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) Rule
11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material Misstatement

v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under
Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For V. Ramachandran & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005045S
CA Jagannatha Prabhu M.
Partner
M. No. 245586
UDIN: 24245586BKCQIF1025

Date: 14-10-2024
Place: Alappuzha
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 ANNEXURE A  to the Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31st March 2023
M/s. Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited

Report on Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India Under Section 143(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013.
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Sl.No.                                Directions       Comments

1

2

3

Whether the Company has system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if any, may
be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company  due to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)  received
/receivable for specific schemes from Central
/ State agencies were properly accounted for
/ utilized as per its terms and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

The Company is processing all its
accounting transactions through the
Tally ERP System. There are no
financial transactions outside the Tally
ERP System.

No such cases during the year.

Government Grants / Funds received
are Accounted and Utilised properly.

Sector Specific Sub directions – Manufacturing Sector

Whether Company’s pricing policy absorbs
all fixed and variable cost of production as
well as the allocation of overheads?

Whether the Company has utilized the
Government assistance for technology up-
gradation/ modernization of its manufacturing
process and timely submitted the utilization
certificates?

Whether the Company has fixed norms for
normal losses and a system for evaluation of
abnormal losses for remedial action is in
existence?

What is the system of valuation of by-products
and finished products? List out the cases of
deviation from its declared policy.

  1

2

3

4

The company is in the process of prepar-
ing and maintaining the cost records.
Hence, accurate pricing policy cannot be
ascertained.

Government assistance received by way
of Loan for new Plant facility as part of
modernisation are utilised properly.

As informed, No such norms exist.

There are no by-products involved.
Finished goods are valued at cost or
market value whichever is lower.
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Whether the effect of deteriorated stores and
spares of closed units been properly
accounted for in the books?

Whether the Company has an effective system
for physical verification, valuation of stock,
treatment of non-moving items and accounting
the effect of shortage/excess noticed during
physical verification?

State the extent of utilization of plant and
machinery during the year vis-à-vis installed
capacity.

Report on the cases of discounts/ commission
in regard to debtors and creditors where the
Company has deviated from its laid down
policy.

5

6

7

8

As informed. No such closed down
units at the company.

The Company is having an effective
system for physical verification and
valuation of Stock. No material
variation noted in Physical Verification.

The Company has not fully utilized the
available Production capacity.
Particulars of Capacity utilization for
different manufacturing facilities are as
below:

No cases of substantial discounts /
commission in regard to Debtors &
Creditors noticed. As informed, there
is no laid down policy for allowing
discounts / commission.

Tablets 69.58
Capsules 55.97
Injections 34.63
Powder 11.05
Liquids (in litre) 44.20

Particulars Capacity
Utilisation %

Sector Specific Sub directions – Trading Sector

Whether Company has an effective system for
recovery of dues in respect of its sales activities
and the dues outstanding and recoveries there
against have been properly recorded in the
books of accounts?

Whether the Company has an effective system
for physical verification, valuation of stock,
treatment of non-moving items and accounting
the effect of shortage / excess noticed during
physical verification.

As per information and explanation
provided, there is no proper effective
system for recovery of dues. As most of
the Debtors are related to Government
institutions, recovery depends on the
policy of the Government and the
availability of funds. Recoveries effected
are properly accounted.

The Company is having effective system
for physical verification, valuation of
stock, treatment of non-moving items and
accounting the effect of shortage / excess
noticed during the physical verification.

1

2
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3 As per  information and explanation
provided, there is no proper effective
system for recovery of dues. As most
of the Debtors are related to
Government institutions, recovery
depends on the policy of the
Government and the availability of
funds.

The effectiveness of the systen followed in
recovery of dues in respect of sale activities
may be examined and reported.

Examine the system of effective utilization of
Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsidy. List the cases of
diversion of funds.

Examine the cost benefit analysis of major
capital expenditure/ expansion including IRR
and payback period

If the audited entity has computerized its
operations or part of it, assess and report, how
much of the data in the Company is in electronic
format, which of the areas such as accounting,
sales, personnel information, pay roll, inventory
etc. have been computerized and whether the
company has evolved proper security policy for
data/software /hardware?

1

2

3

As per the information and explanations
provided, Company is having effective
system for utilisation of Loans/ Grant in
Aid, Subsidy etc. No cases of deviation
of  Funds noticed.

As per the information and explanations
provided, no   such cost benefit analysis
is possible in the absence of separate
accounting for various projects.

 Most of the areas such as accounting,
Sales, Personnel Information, pay roll,
inventory etc. have been computerized
individually, but no integrated software
is available. As per the information and
explanations provided, Company has
not evolved proper  security policy for
data / software / hardare.

Other Directions

For V. Ramachandran & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005045S
CA Jagannatha Prabhu M.
Partner
M. No. 245586
UDIN: 24245586BKCQIF1025

Date: 14-10-2024
Place: Alappuzha
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Annexure B to the independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended  31st March, 2023

M/s. Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020, we further report that:

1. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing particulars including quantitative
details and situations of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(b) During the year, the management of the Company had physically verified the Property,
Plant &  Equipment of the Company, and the frequency of physical verification is reasonable.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Title Deeds of all Immovable Properties disclosed in the Financial Statements are held in the
name of the Company.

(d) During the year, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated against the Company for holding any Benami Property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made there
under.

2. (a) The Inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable and the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate. As informed, no material discrepancies are
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records.

(b) The Company has availed a Working Capital Facility of Rs. 9.50 crores from State Bank of
India on security of current assets and the quarterly returns or statements filed by the
company with the said bank are in agreement with the books of account of the Company

3. The Company has not made any Investments in, provided any Guarantee or Security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (f)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

4. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans, investments,
guarantees or security where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
to be complied with.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public amounts which are deemed to be
deposits under the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit)
Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried
on by the company. The Company is in the process of maintaining proper Cost Records.

1. (a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed Statutory Dues of GST, Custom Duty, PF,
Excise Duty, Service Tax, Income Tax and Cess wherever applicable. There are no
undisputed Statutory Dues outstanding as at the last day of the financial year, for a period
exceeding six months from the day they became payable, except the following:

• ESI Payable  4.30 Lacs.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the records of
the Company, there are no dues of Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty and  Cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except for
Interest on GST Dues and Income Tax Demand which is not deposited on account of
dispute, as detailed below:
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  b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records of the
company   there are no dues of  Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty and Cess which  have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except for interest
on GST Dues and Income Tax Demand which is not deposited on account of dispute, as
detailed below.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transaction which are not recorded in the books of accounts of the company, but  have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in Tax Assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961

9. a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of  dues to Banks to the Financial Instituitions. The company has
not issued any debentures. However, Interest and Instalments on  Loans from Government of
Kerala are overdue.

  b) Company is not declared a willful defaulter by any Bank or Financial Instituition or Other Lender.

  c) In our opinion , Loans availed are applied for the purpose for which loans are obtained.

  d) In our opinion, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

  e) Company is not having any Subsidiaries or Joint Ventures. As such taking funds to meet the
obligation of Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures does not arise.

  f) Company is not having any Subsidiaries or Joint Ventures. As such, raising loans on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries and Joint Ventures does not arise.

10. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or any preferential allotment or public placement of shares or
convertible debentures during the year and hence reporting under clause  (x) of the CARO
2020 Order is not applicable.

11. a.According to the information and explanations given to us, and based our audit procedures,
we report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit.

   b) No report under subsection (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, has been filed by the
Auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companiess (audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014.

12. The company,  is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii)  of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

13. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section  177 and
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the  details  have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
as required by the applicable accounting  standards.

Sl.
No.

Name of
Statute Nature of Dues

Amount
` in lacs

Period to which
the amount relates

Forum where dispute  is
pending

1 GST Act Interest on GST
Dues 15.54

March to
June 2020

Obtained Stay on Writ Petition
in High Court of Kerala

2 Income
Tax Act

Income Tax
Dues 514.94

AY
2021-22

Commissioner of Income
Tax,  Appeals
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14. a) The company is having an Intrenal Audit System commensurate with the size and Nature of its
Business.

    b) During our Audit, We have considered the Reports of the Internal Auditors of the Company.

15. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information  and explanations given by
the management,   the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with them. Accordingly,  the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause  3 (xvi) of the Order are  not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

17. The Company has not incurred Cash Losses during the current Financial Year and immediatey
preceding Financial Year.

18. During the year, there has not been any resignation of the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

19. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities. other information accompanying the flnancial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of, Directors and management plans and based on our examination of-the evidence supporting
the assumptions, even though the Company has not paid the Installments and Interest due on
the Term Loans from Govemment of Kerala due to the liquidity problems of the Company,
nothing has come to our notice which causes us to believe that material uncertainties exists as
on the date of the audit that company  is capable of meeting its liabilities existing  as on the
date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one  year from the
balance sheet date. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due. We however further state that there is no assurance
as to the furniture viability of the company

20.  As the Company is not required to comply with Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013. the
provisions of  clause 3 (xx) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

21.  As there is no requirement of Consolidated Financial Statements, the provisions of clause 3
(xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

For V. Ramachandran & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005045S
CA Jagannatha Prabhu M.
Partner
M. No. 245586
UDIN: 24245586BKCQIF1025

Date: 14-10-2024
Place: Alappuzha
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Annexure C to the Independent Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31st March2024
M/s Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Kerala State Drugs and Pharmaceuticals
Limited, (“the Company”), as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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 Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In Our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For V. Ramachandran & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005045S
CA Jagannatha Prabhu M.
Partner
M. No. 245586
UDIN: 24245586BKCQIF1025

Date: 14-10-2024
Place: Alappuzha



  Sd/-
E.A. Subramanian
Managing Director

DIN: 06818313

Sd/-
C. B. Chandrababu

Chairman
DIN: 07646886
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  KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024

Notes
No.

As at 31st March
2024 (Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31st March
2023 (Rs. in lakhs)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder’s Fund
(a) Share Capital  2
(b) Reserves and Surplus  3

Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings  4
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities  5
(c) Long Term Provisions  6

Current Liabilities

 (a) Short Term Borrowings  7
 (b) Trade Payables  8

Due to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises
 Others

(c) Other Current Liabilities  9
(d) Short Term Provisions 10

                                                 TOTAL LIABILITIES
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipments and intangible assets 11

(i) Property, Plant & Equipment
(ii) Capital Work In Progress

(b) Long Term Loans and Advances 12
(c) Defrrred Tax Asset (Net) 13
(d) Other Non Current Assets 14
(e) Miscellaneous Expenditure 15

Current Assets
(a) Inventories 16
(b) Trade Receivables 17

` (c) Cash and Cash Equivalence 18
(d) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 19
(e) Short Term Loans and Advances 20

                                                                 TOTAL  ASSETS

 Sd/-
Abin Kuriakose
Finance Manager

 13,073.94
(10,398.48)

2,675.46

                  1801.65
               809.11

         41.77

2,652.53
9,180.05

 2,237.24
1,774.93

              5,940.02
46.32

19,178.56

24,506.55

3,239.13
7,198.88

311.32
43.20

            631.58

            12.85

                11,436.96
4,931.66
4,628.85

625.39
955.29

1,928.40

13,069.59

    24,506.55

     For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Alappuzha
Date : 05-09-2024

Place: Alappuzha
Date : 14.10.2024

 13,073.94
(8,857.20)

4,216.74

2,505.67
                 766.42

          58.39

3,330.48
6,683.18

  1,243.84
794.47

               4,580.74
132.49

13,434.72

20,981.94

3,553.12
5,997.02

251.92
31.17

            535.40

           12.85

                  10,381.48
3,000.83
4,049.42

55.75
1,725.23
1,769.23

10,600.46

    20,981.94

Particulars

Significant Accounting Policies 1
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 30-50

In terms of our report even date
For V. Ramachandran & Co.
Chartered Accountants (FR No. 005045S)

Sd/-
CA Jagannatha Prabhu M.
(Partner ) M. No. 245586

UDIN: 24245586BKCQIF1025
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Notes
No.

INCOME
Revenue from operations (gross) 21
Other Income 22

Total Income

EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed 23
Changes in Inventory 24
Employee Benefits Expenses 25
Finance Costs 26
Depreciation 27
Other Expenses 28
Prior Period Items 29

Total Expenses

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional Items
Exceptional Items

Profit on Sale of Assets
Profit/(Loss) before Tax
Tax Expenses
        Current Tax
        Deferred Tax

Profit/(Loss) After Tax

Earnings per Equity Share (of Rs. 100/- each)

Basic (in Rs.)
Diluted (in Rs.)

Significant Accounting Policies 1
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial
statements        30-50

11,466.91
           156.18

          11,623.09

10,106.52
         (1,248.07)
           1,714.06

           901.14
         559.50

            999.51
143.74

        13,176.40

(1553.31)

-
(1553.31)

-
12.03

(1541.28)

(11.79)

(11.79)

0.33

0.33

   KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024

For the Year Ended
31st March 2024

(Rs. in lakhs)

For the Year Ended
31st March 2023

(Rs. in lakhs)

7,137.61
           1,105.02

          8,242.63

5,691.71
         (875.56)

           1,344.15
           756.01
          632.11

            656.71
2.89

        8,208.02

34.61

-
34.61

(10.00)
18.57

43.18

Particulars

  Sd/-
E.A. Subramanian
Managing Director

DIN: 06818313

Sd/-
C. B. Chandrababu

Chairman
DIN: 07646886

 Sd/-
Abin Kuriakose
Finance Manager

     For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Alappuzha
Date : 05-09-2024

Place: Alappuzha
Date : 14.10.2024

In terms of our report even date
For V. Ramachandran & Co.
Chartered Accountants (FR No. 005045S)

Sd/-
CA Jagannatha Prabhu M.
(Partner ) M. No. 245586

UDIN: 24245586BKCQIF1025
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 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024

Particulars
Year ended
31.3.2024

(Rs. in lakhs)

Year ended
31.3.2023

(Rs. in lakhs)
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation
Finance Cost
Interest Income
Profit on  sale of land acquired for Highway widening
Operating Profit / (loss) before Working Capital Change:
Change in Working Capital
Adjustments for (increase) /decrease in operating assets:
Inventory
Trade Receivable
Short-term loans and advances
Miscellaneous Expenditure
Adjustments for (increase) /decrease in operating liabilities:
Trade Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions (Other than provision for Income tax)
Net cash flow from Operating Activities (A)

B. Cash flow from Investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances
Term deposit with maturity above three months.
Interest income - others
Interest income from Bank  Deposits
Proceeds from sale of land
Net cash flow used in Investing Activities (B)

C. Cash flow from Financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Proceeds from short-term borrowings
Proceeds from Other Non current Assets
Proceeds from long-term Loans and Advances
Proceeds from other long-term Liabilities
Proceeds from Long Term Provision
Finance Cost

Net cash flow from Financing activities  (C)
Net increase in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year*
* Excludes balance with banks in deposit account held as margin money
against bank guarantee Rs.15 lakhs (Pr.Year Rs.15 lakhs)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *
*Previous  year  Excludes balance with banks in deposit account held as
margin  money against bank guarantee Rs.15 lakhs

34.61

632.11
756.01

(215.21)
(665.51)

542.01

(1689.60)
(1359.63)

 (1,043.73)
  (12.85)

1,267.39
751.30

(72.25)
(1,617.36)

(1,276.48)
2,342.04

5.79
209.42
665.51

1946.28

(1,572.93)
1,572.93

(53.16)
47.27

(56.73)
8.99

(756.01)

(809.64)
(480.72)

536.47

55.75

(1,553.31)

559.50
901.14

                        (82.92)
0

                     (175.59)

                   (1,930.83)
                      (579.43)
                      (159.17)

                              -

                            1,973.86
                     1,359.28
                        (86.17)

                  401.95

                   (1,447.36)
                       769.94
                           5.09
                         77.83

                              -
                     (594.50)

                      (704.02)
                     2,496.86
                        (96.18)
                        (59.40)
                         42.69
                        (16.62)
                      (901.14)

                      762.19
               569.64

                        55.75

                625.39

  Sd/-
E.A. Subramanian
Managing Director

DIN: 06818313

Sd/-
C. B. Chandrababu

Chairman
DIN: 07646886

 Sd/-
Abin Kuriakose
Finance Manager

     For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Alappuzha
Date : 05-09-2024

Place: Alappuzha
Date : 14.10.2024

In terms of our report even date
For V. Ramachandran & Co.
Chartered Accountants (FR No. 005045S)

Sd/-
CA Jagannatha Prabhu M.
(Partner ) M. No. 245586

UDIN: 24245586BKCQIF1025
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 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

These Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP). GAAP comprises mandatory Accounting Standards
as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014, the Provisions of the Act (to the extend notified). The financial
statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The Accounting
Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued Accounting Standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing Accounting Standard requires a change in the Accounting Policy
hitherto in use.

2.  USE OF ESTIMATES :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
requires judgments, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets
and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes
in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in financial statements
in the period in which the changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

(i) Revenue from sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is recognized when the
property in the goods, or all significant risks and rewards of their ownership are transferred
to the customer and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the
consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods as well as regarding its collection.
Revenue is the net of applicable sales tax/value added tax/GST and also net of applicable
discounts and allowances

(ii) Sales return is accounted in the year of such returns from the customers.

(iii) Export incentive entitlements are recognized as income when the right to receive credit as
per the terms of the scheme is established in respect of the exports made, and where there
is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds.

(iv) Interest income is accounted on accrual basis.

4. CLASSIFICATION OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS CURRENT/NON-CURRENT:

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle.

 Assets

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(i) It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
Company’s normal operating cycle:

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded: and

(iii) It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date



    Liabilities

            A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(i) It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; and

(iii) It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date.

Current Assets and Current Liabilities include the current portion of the assets and liabilities respectively.
All other assets/liabilities are classified as non-current.

5.   FIXED ASSETS:

(A) Tangible Assets

(i) Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at the cost of acquisition or construction and include
amounts added on revaluation of an asset, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The cost of an item of tangible fixed asset comprises its purchase price,
including import duties and other re-fundable taxes or levies and any attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discount and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid towards acquisition
of tangible fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date, are shown under long-term
loans and advances and cost of assets not ready for intended use before the period end, are
shown as “Capital Work in Progress”.

(ii) Subsequent expenditure related to an item of tangible fixed asset is capitalized only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing assets beyond its previously assessed standard
of performance.

(iii) Incidental expenditure during construction period incurred up to the date of commissioning
is capitalized.

(B) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets comprise brands, trademarks and computer software, which are stated at
cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.

6. GOODS AND SERVICES TAX:

Goods and Services Tax (GST) at the applicable rates is charged by the Company on the
outward supply of Goods and Services subject to adjustment of available input credits.

7. DEPRECIATION/ AMORTIZATION:

(a) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value Method (WDV) as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Depreciation on Fixed Assets acquired during the year is provided on pro rata basis with
reference to date of addition. In case of fixed assets disposed during the year, no depreciation
is being provided.

8. INVENTORIES:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost determined on FIFO basis and the net realizable value
after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all
charges in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition, including all charges.
Work-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads.

9. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES:

(a) Expenditure incurred in connection with research is charged to revenue during the year in
which it was incurred.

(b) Expenditure incurred in connection with development of the product is capitalized if it
meets the recognition criteria.
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10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

(a) Defined contribution plans: Company’s contribution paid/payable for the year to defined
contribution schemes such as contribution payable to Recognized Provident Fund/Employees
State Insurance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis. The company
has no further obligations under these schemes beyond its monthly contributions.

(b) Defined benefit plans: Gratuity and Long Term Benefits such as Leave and Sickness Benefits,
which are defined benefits, are accrued based on an actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method at the Balance Sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary.

(c) Short-term employee benefits:  The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised
during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include compensated
absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in
which the employee renders the related service.

11. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

Transactions in foreign exchange other than those covered by forward contracts are accounted for
at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency receivables/payables
other than those covered by forward contracts are translated at the year end exchange rates. Gain
or losses arising out of such transaction are adjusted to the Profit and Loss Account. Foreign
currency loans are valued at year end exchange rates.

12. BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, up to the date of
capitalization of such assets, are capitalized as part of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred and charged to Profit
and Loss statement.

13. TAXATION:

(a) Current Tax is determined based on the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income
for the year, as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(b) Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences; being the differences between taxable
incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all timing
differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
of losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future
taxable income available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognized for
timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realized

14. GRANT / SUBSIDIES:

Government grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants / subsidy will be received. Grants
/ Subsidies received in capital nature for the specified purpose of purchase / construction of fixed
assets are deducted from the Gross Value of Fixed Assets. Grant in nature of promoter’s contribution
is treated as Capital Reserve under Reserve & Surplus. Other Government grants and subsidies are
recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them with the costs for which they are
intended to compensate, on a systematic basis

15. PROVISION FOR BAD/DOUBTFUL DEBTS:

The Company sells its products to various Government Departments, Private Firms and Dealers.
As on the Balance Sheet date, the Company reviewed the realisability of Trade Receivables and
Provision, if required, is made accordingly. Full provision, however, is made in respect of amount
receivables from entities other than Government Departments, which are outstanding for a period
exceeding three years.
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16. PRIOR PERIOD & PREPAID TRANSACTIONS AND EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS:

(i) Income/expenditure relating to prior period and prepaid expenses not exceeding ‘. 25,000/- in
each case are treated as income/expenditure of the current year.

(ii) An extra ordinary item has been disclosed on the statement of profit and loss account as a part
of net profit or loss for the period. The nature and the amount of each extra ordinary item have been
separately disclosed in the statement of profit and loss in manner that its impact on current profit
and loss can be perceived.

17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

(i) Cash and bank balances comprise of cash at bank, cash in hand, cheques in hand, demand
deposits and bank deposits with maturity period upto 3 months from Balance Sheet date.

(ii) For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and bank
balances, cheques in hand and demand deposits net of bank overdrafts.

18. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSET:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

19. INVESTMENTS

(i) Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than twelve months
from the date on which such investments are made are classified as current investments. All
other investments are classified as long-term investments.

(ii) On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price
and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment
is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is
the fair value of securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange for another asset,
the acquisition is determined by reference to the fair value of asset given up or by reference to
the fair value of the investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.

(i) Current investments are carried in the financial statement at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary
in the value of investments.

(ii) On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

20. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

(i) PROVISIONS: A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of
past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions
are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date. The estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimates.

(ii) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:  A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statement.

(iii) CONTINGENT ASSETS: Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However,
contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic
benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change
occurs.



NOTE : 2

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
1,35,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued and Subscribed & Fully Paid up
1,30,73,940 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

Notes:
(i) Company has only one class of shares - Equity Shares

Shares are held wholly by the Governer of Kerala and his
nominees

(ii) Reconcilliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding
 at the begining and at the end of the reporing period.

Opening Balance:
-Number of shares (in lakhs)
-Amount

Issued during the year
-Number of shares
-Amount

Closing Balance
-Number of shares (in lakhs)
-Amount
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As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

130.74
13,073.94

-
-

130.74
13,073.94

130.74
13,073.94

-
-

130.74
13,073.94

 13,500.00

13,073.94

13,073.94

-

 13,500.00

13,073.94

13,073.94

-

 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

NOTES  FORMING  PART  OF  BALANCE  SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2024

(iii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par  value of ̀ 100/-. Accordingly,
all  equity  shares  rank  equally  with  regard  to  dividends  and share in  the company’s residual  assets. On
winding   up of  the  Company, the  holders  of equity shares will be entitled  to receive the residual assets of
the Company, remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity
shares held.

(iv) Details of shares held by shareholders more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company.

Equity Shares

Name of share holders % As at 31.03.2024
No of shares

% As at 31.03.2023
No of shares

Government of Kerala 99.99    1,30,73,910   1,30,73,91099.99

Name of Promoters Class of
shares

No of shares %  of total
shares

% changes during
the year

Government of Kerala Equity      1,30,73,910 99.99

(v) Share held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2024

Name of Promoters Class of
shares

No of shares %  of total
shares

% changes during
the year

Government of Kerala Equity    1,30,73,910 99.99

(vi) Share held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2023

Total



KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD., ALAPPUZHA
NOTES FORMING PART OF  BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31-3-2024

NOTE : 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

General Reserve
Opening balance

Add: transfer from the statement of Profit and Loss
Closing balance         (A)

Statement of Profit & Loss:
Balance in the begining of the year
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year
Balance in the end of the year  (B)

                                                                Total (A + B)

NOTE : 4

LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loans ( Unsecured )

from Government of Kerala
Malabar Cements
Travancore Titanium Products

                 115.61
                        -

                 115.61

             (8,972.81)
             (1,541.28)
           (10,514.09)

         (10,398.48)

                                 115.61
                         -

                  115.61

              (9,015.99)
                    43.18
              (8,972.81)

             (8,857.20)

   2,355.67
100.00
50.00

    2,505.67

 1,651.65
100.00
50.00

 1,801.65
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 As at 31.03.24  As at 31.03.23
‘    in lakhs ‘ in lakhs

Principal Amount
outstanding

As at 31.03.2024

Principal Amount
outstanding

As at 31.03.2023

Notes - (i) Terms of Repayment of Loans

1. Malabar Cements Ltd. (V)
(Term Loan of Rs.100 lakhs - Repayment terms not specified
and is Interest free)

2. Travancore Titanium Products Ltd.
(Term Loan of Rs.50 lakhs - Repayment terms not specified)

3. Term Loan - for Working Capital
(Term Loan of Rs.44.18 lakhs is repayable in quarterly
installments of Rs.2.20 lakhs each
Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
(20 installmaents due amounted to Rs.44.18 lakhs -not paid)

4. Term Loan - for Working Capital
(Term Loan of Rs.430 lakhs is repayable in quarterly
installments of Rs.21.50 lakhs
Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
(20 installmaents due amounted to Rs.430 lakhs-not paid)

5. Term Loan - for Non Beta Project
(Term Loan of Rs.2914.67lakhs is repayable in quarterly
installments of Rs.145.73lakhs  Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
installments due upto 31st March 2024 Rs. 2885.70 not paid
installments due for 31st March 2025 Rs. 28.97 lakhs)

100.00

50.00

100.00

50.00

28.98



KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, ALAPPUZHA

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2024

Notes - (i) Terms of Repayment of Loans

6. Term Loan - for Working Capital
(Term Loan of Rs.350 lakhs is repayable in quarterly
installments of Rs.17.50lakhs each.  Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
(18 installmaents due upto 31st March 2024 Rs.315 lakhs-not paid
installmaents due for 31st March 2025 Rs.35 lakhs)

7. Term Loan - for Working Capital
(Term Loan of Rs.200 lakhs is repayable in quarterly
installments of Rs.10 lakhs. Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
(16 installmaents due upto 31st March 2024 Rs. 160 lakhs - not paid
 installmaents due for 31st March 2025 Rs.40 lakhs)

8. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of Rs.200 lakhs is repayable in quarterly
installments of Rs.10 lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
(16 installmaents due upto 31st March 2024 Rs. 160 lakhs - not paid
 installmaents due for 31st March 2025 Rs.40 lakhs)

9. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of Rs.1000 lakhs is repayable in quarterly
installments of Rs.50 lakhs each .
Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
(14 installmaents due upto 31st March 2024 Rs. 700 lakhs - not paid
 installmaents due for 31st March 2025 Rs.200 lakhs)

10. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of Rs.700 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments
of Rs. 35  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
13 installments due upto 31st March 2024 Rs. 455 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 Rs. 140 lakhs)

11. Term Loan - for Non Betalactam Project
(Term Loan of Rs. 542.28 lakhs is repayable in quarterly
instalments of Rs. 27.11 lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
12 installment due upto 31st March 2024 Rs.325.40 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 108.44 lakhs)

12. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of Rs.800 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of ‘
40  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
10 installment due upto 31st March 2024 Rs. 160 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 Rs. 160 lakhs)

13. Term Loan- Working Capital
(Term Loan of Rs. 200 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of ‘
10 lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
10 installment due upto 31st March 2024 Rs.100 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 Rs.40 lakhs)
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Principal Amount
outstanding

As at 31.03.2024

Principal Amount
outstanding

As at 31.03.2023

35.00

40.00

40.00

300.00

245.00

108.46

400.00

100.00

-

-

-

100.00

105.00

108.46

240.00

60.00



KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD, ALAPPUZHA

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2024

14. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of `457.72 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments
of `22.88  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
9 installment due upto 31st March 2024 `205.98 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 `91.54 lakhs)

15. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of `473.40 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments
of `23.67  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
8 installment due upto 31st March 2024 `189.36 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 `94.68 lakhs)

16. Term Loan - for Oncology Park Project
(Term Loan of `200 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of ‘
10  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
6 installment due upto 31st March 2024 `60.00 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 `40.00 lakhs)

17. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of `250 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of ‘
12.50  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
6 installment due upto 31st March 2024 `75.00 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 `50.00 lakhs)

18. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of `276.60 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments
of `13.83  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
5 installment due upto 31st March 2024 `69.15 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 `55.32 lakhs)

(ii) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans and interest thereon

19. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of `70 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of ‘
3.50  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
2 installment due upto 31st March 2024 `10.5 lakhs - not paid
installment amount due for 31st March 2025 `14 lakhs)

20. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of `280 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of ‘
14 lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
2 installment due upto 31st March 2024 `28 lakhs - not paid
installment amount due for 31st March 2025 Rs.56 lakhs)
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Principal Amount
outstanding

As at 31.03.2024

Principal Amount
outstanding

As at 31.03.2023

160.20

189.36

100.00

125.00

152.13

59.50

252.00

251.74

\

284.04

140.00

175.00

207.45

1,801.65 2,505.67



KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LTD., ALAPPUZHA

NOTES FORMING PART OF  BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31-3-2024

NOTE : 5
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Advance Government of Kerala
Advance from Director Health Sevices, Government of Kerala
Trade / Security deposits received

BG Invocation Money Received

NOTE : 6
LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employees Earned Leave

NOTE : 7
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Current maturity of Long Term Borrowings
 (Term Loan from Government)
KSIDC loan
SBI Cash Credit
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30.00
220.94
456.17
102.00

809.11

7,737.20

 500.00
942.85

9,180.05

As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

41.77

41.77

30.00
220.94
413.18
102.00

766.42

58.39

58.39

6,683.18

-
-

6,683.18



 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2024

Notes -Details of the term loan - current maturities

1. Term Loan - for Working Capital
(Term Loan of  ̀ 44.18 lakhs is repayable in quarterly installments of
`2.20 lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
(20 installments due amounted to ̀ 44.18 lakhs)

2. Term Loan - for Working Capital
(Term Loan of  ̀ 430 lakhs is repayable in quarterly installments of
`21.50 lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
(20 installments due amounted to ̀ 430 lakhs-not paid)

3. Term Loan - for Working Capital
(Term Loan of  ̀ 2914.67 lakhs is repayable in quarterly installments of ¹
145.73 lakhs. Current Interest rate is 9.50%)
(20 installments due amounted to ̀ 2914.67 lakhs - not paid)

4. Term Loan- Working Capital
(Term Loan of ‘ 350 lakhs is repayable in quarterly installments of
`17.50  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
(18 installments due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 315 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 35 lakhs)

5. Term Loan - for Working Capital
(Term Loan of ‘ 200 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`10  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
16 installments due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 160 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 40 lakhs)

6. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of ̀ 200 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`10  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
16 installments due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 160 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 40 lakhs)

7. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of ‘1000 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`50  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
16 installments due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 700 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀  200 lakhs)

8. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of ̀ 700 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of `
`35  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
13 installments due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 455 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 140 lakhs)

9. Term Loan - for Non Betalactam Project
(Term Loan of  ̀ 542.28 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`27.11  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
16 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 325.32 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 108.44 lakhs)

10. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of  ̀ 800 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`40  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
10 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 400 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 160 lakhs)
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44.18

                 430.00

               2,914.67

                 350.00

                 200.00

                 200.00

                 900.00

                 595.00

                 433.82

                 560.00

As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

Principal Amount
outstanding

As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

Principal Amount
outstanding

44.18

                 430.00

               2,885.70

                 315.00

              160.00

     160.00

             700.00

                 455.00

                 433.82

                400.00



 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.3.2024

 11. Term Loan- Working Capital

(Term Loan of ̀ 200 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`10 lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
10 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 100 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 40 lakhs)
12. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of ̀ 457.72 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`22.88  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
9 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 205.98 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 91.54 lakhs)

13. Term Loan - for LVP /SVP Project
(Term Loan of ̀ 473.40 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`23.67  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
8 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 189.36 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 94.68 lakhs)

14. Term Loan - for Oncology Park Project
(Term Loan of ̀ 200 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
10  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
6 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 60.00 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 40.00 lakhs)

15. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of ̀ 250 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
 ̀ 12.50  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
6 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 75.00 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 50.00 lakhs)

16. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of ̀ 276.60 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`13.83  lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
5 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 69.15 lakhs - not paid
Installment amount due for 31st March 2025 ̀ 55.32 lakhs)
(ii) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans and interest thereon

17. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of ̀ 70 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`3.50  lakhs each.Current Interest rate is 9.50%
3 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 14 lakhs - not paid
installment amount due for 31st March 2025  ̀ 14 lakhs)

18. Term Loan - for LVP/SVP Project
(Term Loan of ̀ 280 lakhs is repayable in quarterly instalments of
`14 lakhs each. Current Interest rate is 9.50%
3 installment due upto 31st March 2024 ̀ 42 lakhs - not paid
installment amount due for 31st March 2025  ̀ 56 lakhs)

19. Kerala State Industrial Development Corporation Ltd
(Term loan of ̀ 500 lakhs)

52

  140.00

                 297.52

                 284.04

 100.00

    125.00

  124.47

     10.50

  28.00

                 500.00

             8,237.20               6,738.50

As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

Principal Amount
outstanding

As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

Principal Amount
outstanding

  100.00

                 205.97

                 189.36

 60.00

   75.00

 124.47

    -

  -

                 -



 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

NOTES FORMING PART OF  BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31-3-2024

NOTE : 8
TRADE PAYABLES

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises
Due to others

NOTE : 9

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Interest and penal interest accrued and due on Government Loans
Interest accrued and due on other loans
Statutory Remittances Outstanding
Advance received from Customers
Payable to Gratuity - LIC
Payable to Capital Creditors
Other payables

NOTE: 10

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employees Earned Leave
Provision for Income Tax
Provision for Bonus

53

7.19
       -

           39.13

         46.32

                    5,393.35
                   86.61
                   38.12
                     1.72
                 149.12
                 117.66
                 153.44

             5,940.02

As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

2,237.24
1,774.93

4,012.17

1,243.84
794.47

2,038.31

     3,986.32
                               86.61

         37.55
1.72

102.01
265.77
100.76

4,580.74

6.25
        85.51

             40.73

         132.49
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NOTE : 12

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Secured

Capital advances
Other Loans and Advances

Unsecured

KSIE Account

NOTE : 13
DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)
Deferred  tax Liabilities
On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets

NOTE: 14

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Long Term Trade Receivables (Unsecured, Considered good)
Doubtful - Trade Debtors
Provision for Doubtful Debts - Sundry Debtors
Security Deposits - secured
                                 - unsecured

NOTE : 15
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
Deferred Expenditure

NOTE: 16

INVENTORIES
(At Lower of Cost and Net Realisable Value)

a) Raw Materials
b) Packing Materials
c) Stock of diesel
d) Stock in Process
e) Stock of Finished Goods
f) Stock of Trading Items
g) Stock of Spares

NOTE : 17
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured but Considered Good
Trade Receivables

117.51
          138.81

          256.32

           55.00

          55.00

                     311.32

63.11
            133.81

           196.92

           55.00

          55.00

                      251.92

 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

NOTES FORMING PART OF  BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31-3-2024
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As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

      -
            43.20

                     43.20

4,628.85

                  4,628.85

4,049.42

                       4,049.42

553.46
100.99

(100.99)
78.12

-

                   631.58

      -
           31.17

  31.17

466.75
100.99

(100.99)
68.65

-

                   535.40

12.85

                    12.85

12.85

                        12.85

1,499.14
            943.87

        1.62
       1,682.54

       766.58
-

        37.91

  4,931.66

1,179.30
             609.81

            1.54
         912.90
       288.15

-
           9.13

   3,000.83



 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

NOTES FORMING PART OF  BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31-3-2024

NOTE : 18
CASH AND CASH EQIVALENTS
Cash in hand
Balances with banks

In current accounts
In Int bearing SB A/c
In deposit accounts (Read with Note 1-17 (i) )
Balance with Treasuries in Savings Account(Read with Note 46)

NOTE : 19
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Term deposit with bank more than 3 months
i) Balance with banks in deposit account includes `15 lakhs and
` 373.80 lakhs (Pr. Year ̀ 15lakhs and ̀ 373.80 lakhs respectively)
being held as margin money against bank guarantee.

NOTE : 20
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loans and advances to employees
Prepaid expenses
Other Advances
Other Short Term Assets
Balances with government authorities

Balance with GST & Income Tax
KVAT Credit receivable

Advance to Suppliers

Considered Good
Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision

2.14

              546.39
74.79

         -
          2.07

625.39

955.29

955.29

1,725.23

1,725.23

56

As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

2.56

              50.24
0.88

         -
          2.07

55.75

47.22
3.72

142.96
1.10

           1,632.66
26.41

1,854.07

66.63
14.30

              80.93
(6.60)

    74.33

1,928.40

31.93
6.03

37.55
521.26

               1,036.38
26.41

1,659.56

101.97
14.30

               116.27
(6.60)

      109.67

1,769.23



NOTE : 21
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Products
Other operating revenues

Other operating revenues comprise:
Sale of Scrap
Miscellaneous Sales

NOTE : 22
OTHER INCOME
Interest income from Fixed Deposits with Banks
Interest income from Savings Account with Banks
Interest income from KSEB Deposits
Miscellaneous income
Profit on land acquired on highway widening
Creditors Written Off
Grant Received - RIAB

NOTE : 23
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Raw materials consumed
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Packing materials consumed
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing stock

Semi finished Goods consumed
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Trading Items  Goods consumed

Opening Stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

NOTES FORMING PART OF  PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT  31-3-2024
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11,435.79
            31.12

          11,466.91

29.41
          1.71

                        31.12

As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

77.83
          3.16

1.93
61.45

-
11.81

-
                         156.18

1,179.30
     9,187.27

                   10,366.57
1,499.14

8,867.43

609.81
   1,572.89

                       2,182.70
943.87

1,238.83

-
   -

                -
-
-

-
   0.26

0.26
                   -

0.26
10,106.52

7,117.71
             19.90

          7,137.61

19.02
          0.88

                        19.90

209.42
          5.79

1.92
76.50

665.51
95.88
50.00

                         1,105.02

462.32
       5,666.40

                        6,128.72
1,179.30

4,949.42

519.57
     828.49

                       1,348.06
609.81

738.25

-
    0.09

                 0.09
-

0.09

3.27
   0.68

3.95

                   -
3.95

5,691.71
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NOTES FORMING PART OF  PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT  31-3-2024

58

NOTE : 24
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS
AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Inventories at the begining of the year:
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

NOTE : 25
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries and wages
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

NOTE : 26
FINANCE COSTS

Interest expense on:
Interest on Govt. loans
Penal interest on Govt loans
Other Interest

NOTE : 27
DEPRECIATION

On Tangible Assets

288.15
912.90

1,201.05

766.58
         1,682.54

2,449.12

(1,248.07)

As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

1,538.11
              111.29

          64.66

1,714.06

713.50
           150.50

37.14

  901.14

559.50

559.50

10.60
314.89

325.49

288.15
          912.90

1,201.05

(875.56)

1,233.16
                77.30

          33.69

1,344.15

727.86
           28.15

-

   756.01

632.11

632.11



NOTE : 28
OTHER EXPENSES
Spares
Consumables
Power & Fuel
Freight Inwards
Repairs & Maint - Plant & Machinery
Repairs & Maintenance - Building
Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance
Other Maintenance Charges
Insurance Charges
Legal & Professional Expenses
Auditors Remuneration
Staff Recruitment Expenses
Postage, Telegraph & Telephone
Printing & Stationery
Rates & Taxes
Traveling & Conveyance
Bank Charges & Commission
Advertisement
Freight Outwards
Commission paid
LDNSQ & Other Charges
R & D Expense
Miscellaneous Expenses

Notes:
Auditors Remuneration Comprises:
As Auditors - Statutory Audit,
                         Tax Audit
Internal Audit Fee
Cost Audit
TA to Auditors
Reimbursement of Expenses

                                                                                                   Total

NOTE : 29
PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
Prior Period Income
Prior Period Expenses

Net Prior Period Items

59
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             79.32
65.08

342.70
4.56

29.04
0.57

35.99
37.67
18.76
17.53
2.83
1.74

17.07
2.00

18.34
17.34
11.00
16.85
76.05

151.98
14.36
10.52
28.21

    999.51

As at 31.03.2023
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at 31.03.2024
(Rs. in lakhs)

              27.99
59.89

239.93
25.21
29.27
2.20

18.93
37.39
4.03
5.33
1.86
0.28
6.94
1.52
6.29
13.9
0.59

14.29
54.42
26.49
4.44

36.00
39.52

    656.71

0.73
0.40
1.20
0.50

        2.83

27.78
171.52

143.74

0.66
0.40
0.80

-

          1.86

-
2.89

          2.89



Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

MSME
Others
Disputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues
Sub Total
MSME - not due
Others - not due
TOTAL

525.63
594.84

1120.47
718.21
13.62

1,852.30

9.2 Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Less than
1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than
3 years

Total

-
21.70

21.70

21.70

-
18.05

18.05

18.05

0.14
37.72

108.40
146.26

146.26

525.77
672.31

108.40
1,306.48

718.21
13.62

2,038.31

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

MSME
Others
Disputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues
Sub Total
MSME - not due
Others - not due
TOTAL

370.60
1,262.03

1,632.63
1,771.41

345.19
3,749.23

60

9.1 Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2024
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Less than
1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than
3 years

Total

89.24
4.34

93.58

93.58

5.36
3.50

8.86

8.86

0.77
53.64

-
106.07

160.48

160.48

465.97
1,323.51

106.07
1,895.55
1,771.41

345.19
4,012.15

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables
-considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
-considered doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
-considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
-considered doubtful

Sub Total

Not due -considered good
Not due -considered doubtful
Provision for doubtful debts

Total

17.1  Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2024

Less than
6 months

6 months
to  1 year

1-2 years
Total

4,524.77

100.99

3.23

4,628.99

654.32

-100.99

5,182.32

More than
3 years

2-3 years

437.66

100.99

3.23

541.88

-100.99

440.89

52.03

52.03

52.03

60.54

60.54

60.54

1,782.00

1,782.00

1,782.00

2,192.54

-

-

2,192.54

654.32

2,846.86

Ref  Note 14Ref  Note 17



CWIP

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Projects in Process
Projects Temporarily Suspended

1,220.52
-

1,220.52

Less than
1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than
3 years

As at
31.03.2023

2,336.93
-

2,336.93

2,214.30
-

2,214.30

225.27
-

225.27

5,997.02
-

5,997.02

Rs. in lakhs

Total

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables
-considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
-considered doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables
-considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
-considered doubtful

Sub Total

Not due -considered good
Not due -considered doubtful
Provision for doubtful debts

Total

17.2  Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Less than
6 months

6 months
to  1 year

1-2 years
Total

3,394.97

100.99

3.23

3,499.19

1117.97

-100.99

4,516.17

More than
3 years

2-3 years

142.45

100.99

3.23

246.67

-100.99

145.68

281.10

-

-

281.10

281.10

39.97

39.97

39.97

133.87

133.87

133.87

2,797.58

-

-

2,797.58

1117.97

3,915.55

Ref  Note 14Ref  Note 17
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CAPITAL  WORK  IN  PROGRESS  AGING  SCHEDULE

CWIP

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Projects in Process
Projects Temporarily Suspended

1,201.87
-

1,201.87

Less than
1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than
3 years

As at
31.03.2024

1,220.51
-

1,220.51

2,336.93
-

2,336.93

2,439.57
-

2,439.57

7,198.88
-

7,198.88

Rs. in lakhs

Total
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32. Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises.

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises at the balance sheet date is Rs. 2237.24  lakhs. This information has
been provided to the extent such parties have been identified by the Company based on information available
with it.  Other disclosures with respect to dues to Micro and Small Enterprises are as follows:

129.97

125.15

8.80

66.22

514.94

1. Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts:
a. Penal Interest and Damages claimed by KSDP Employee PF Trust

b. Salary Arrears, Notice Pay and Earned Leave claimed by VRS-2003 opted
employees

2. Other Claims disputed and lying at various Courts:
a. For non-supply of medicines to Gujarat Govt. and invoking risk purchase clause

b. Suits  filed by various parties for interest and penalty for non-
payment or delayed payment of dues.

3 Demand for Income Tax for the AY 2021-22

As at
31-3-2024

As at
31-3-2023Particulars

0

125.15

8.80

64.26

514.94

 KERALA STATE DRUGS AND PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED, ALAPPUZHA

30. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of drugs, pharmaceuticals, Radio
pharmaceuticals, nutriments, cosmetics and hospital equipments.

31. Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the
end of the accounting year

(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
the accounting year

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year

(v) The amount of interest accrrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
the accounting year

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding
year, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid

2023-24
Rs. (in lakhs)

2022-23
Rs. (in lakhs)Particulars

2237.24

Not quantified

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

1243.84

Not quantified

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

( Rupees in lakhs)

  •   Since KSDP Employee PF Trust was wound up long back, the same was removed from the

      Contingent Liability list.
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33. Employees Benefits under AS-15

Defined Benefit Plan / Long Term Employee Benefits in respect of Leave Encashment and Gratuity are recognised
in the Profit & Loss Account on the basis of Actuarial Valuation done at the year end. The details of such
employee benefits are recognised in the financial statements as given below:

(a)  Actuarial Valuation  - Earned Leave

1. Net benefit expenses recognised in P&L

Components of Employer expense
Current service cost
Interest Expense
Immediate recognition of Gain/(loss)
Defined benefit cost included in P&L

2. Analysis of Acturial (Gain)/Loss

Actuarial (Gain)/Losses due to Demographic Assumption changes in
DBO
Actuarial (Gain)/Losses due to Financial Assumption changes in DBO
Actuarial (Gain)/Losses due to experience on Defined Benefits
Obligation
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss

3. Net Asset/Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present value of Funded Obligation
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Present value of Unfunded Obligation
Funded Status {Surplus/(Deficit)
Unrecognized past service costs
Amount not recognized as an asset
Net Liability
Recognized in Balance Sheet
Present Value of Encashment Obligation
Present Value of Availment Obligation

4. Reconciliation of present value of obligation

Present value of defined benefits obligation at beginning (Opening)
Interest Cost
Current Service Cost
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses
Benefit payments from employer
Present value of defined benefits obligation at beginning (Closing)

5. Net Asset/(Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

Net Asset/(Liability) recognised at the beginning of the period
Employer expense
Employer Contribution
Employer direct benefit payments
Net Asset/(Liability) recognised at the end of the period

31st March
 2024

16.33
4.86

-36.87
-15.68

31st March
 2023

22.62
4.31

-19.54
7.39

-
1.66

-38.53
-36.87

-
0

-19.54

-19.54

-
-

48.95
-48.95

-
-

-48.95
-48.95
45.68
3.27

-
-

64.64
-64.64

-
-

-64.64
-64.64
60.07
4.57

64.64
4.86

16.33
-36.87

-
48.95

57.25
4.31

22.62
-19.54

-
64.64

-64.64
15.68

-
-

-48.95

-57.25
-7.39

-
-

-64.64



(b). Gratuity: Provision has been made for Gratuity Liability of the Company as per Actuarial Valuation as on
31.03.2024 from LIC of India as under:
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Particulars
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2023-24
Rs. (in lakhs)

2022-23
Rs. (in lakhs)

750.44

601.32

149.12

730.64

628.63

102.01

6. Long Term Employee Benefits Compensated absences
 (Vesting and Non Vesting): Unfunded Obligation
Actuarial Assumptions
Normal Retirement Age
Discount rate
Expected return on assets

Salary Escalation
Attrition Rate

Mortality Rate

31st March
 2024

58 years
7.22%
0.00%

5.00%
1.92%

31st March
 2023

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

(2012-14)
Ultimate

58 years
7.52%
0.00%

5.00%
1.92%

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

(2012-14)
Ultimate

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Less: Fair value of plan assets

Net liability recognised in the Balance Sheet
(disclosed under Note 9- Other Current Liabilities)

The Entity operates gratuity plan through LIC managed fund wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit
equivalent to fifteen days salary last drawn for each completed year of service. The same is payable on termination
of service or retirement, whichever is earlier. The benefit vests after five years of continuous service.

Long Term Employee Benefits Compensated absences (Vesting and Non Vesting) : Unfunded Obligation

Particulars
Year Ended
31.03.2024

A) Net profit / (Loss) attribute to equity shareholders (`in lakhs)

B) Weighted average number of equity shares (`in lakhs)

C) Number of Dilutive Potential Equity Shares (`in lakhs)

D) Basic Earnings per share (A/B) (`in lakhs)

E) Diluted Earnings per share (A/C)  (`in lakhs)

Year Ended
31.03.2023

43.18

130.73

130.73

0.33

0.33

(1,541.28)

130.73

130.73

-11.79

-11.79

31 March 2024

 7.25%

7%

LIC (2006-08) Ultimate

 Actuarial Assumptions

 Discount Rate (per annum)

Salary Escalation rate

Mortality rate

31 March 2023

 7.25%

7%

LIC (2006-08) Ultimate

34. Gratuity of employees is being paid under the Group Gratuity Scheme of LIC. Gratuity is determined on the
basis of the last drawn salary at the time of retirement/resignation and amount paid by LIC out of the Gratuity
Fund at the time of termination of service of the employees. 8 claims are pending before the Regional Joint
Labour Commissioner towards arrears of Gratuity. The amount of such liability has not been quantified.

34. Segment Information: Manufacture of Pharmaceuticals in the Company’s only primary business segment.
The Company’s operations are mainly concentrated in the State of Kerala.

36. Earnings per Share calculation (Previous year figure in brackets):



31.17
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37. Movement in Deferred Tax Liability is as follows: (Rs. in lakhs)

 38. There is no import of raw material, spare parts and other components during the year.

 39. There is no expenditure or earnings in foreign currency during the year.

40. Directorate General of GST intelligence demanded an amount of  ̀ 153.85  lakhs along with interest for short
payment of GST for misclassifying the HSN code for sanitizer sold by KSDP during the period from March 2020
to June 2020. We had written to the Directorate stating for the waiver of the amount which was turned down by
the Directorate. Based on the same we had adjusted the short payment amount from the GST credit ledger, and
the interest was not paid. The misclassification difference for the month of July 2020 has also been adjusted
from credit ledger. In the Current Year ie, 2023-24, the same was shown as expense in Profit & Loss Account
under the head Prior Period Expense. KSDP has challenged the Act of the Directorate for the demand of the
interest demand, at the Joint Commissioner of Central Tax & Central Excise (Appeals).

41. The existing pay scales followed by the company for the officers are as per the Ninth Pay   commission
recommendations of the Government. Government has presently implemented the Eleventh Pay commission.

42. EPCG scheme permits exporters to import capital goods at zero customs duty or procure them indigenously
without paying duty in prescribed manner. Export obligation for such EPCG authorizations would be six times
of duty saved to be fulfilled in 6 years. The company has saved customs duty amounting to  `314.69 lakhs
during the financial year 2020-21. A term deposit of  ̀ 373.80 lakhs has been kept as bank guarantee with IDBI
bank to meet any liability that may arise from non-fulfillment of export obligation against customs duty exemption
availed on import of Aseptic Blow Fill Seal Packaging Machine from Rommelag AG, Switzerland, under Export
Promotion Capital Goods (EPCG) Scheme.

43. The financial statements of 2020-21, were taken for Income Tax scrutiny. An amount of   ̀  514.94 lakhs to be
payable by the company. The company has filed an appeal for the same and paid an advance amounting  ̀ 80.76
lakhs. The amount has been shown as contingent liability in Note 31.

44. Bank Guarantee provided by a contractor for the execution of contract works had been invoked during FY 2020-
21 due to the non-execution of the contract works as per the work order terms. The pending works is being
executed at their Risk and Cost and the amount will be adjusted against the works once the work is over.

45. Long Term Trade Receivables of  ̀  654.45 lakhs are trade receivables which are pending receivables   for
more than 12 months. This includes  ̀ 264.38 lakhs receivable from Education Department against the sale of
sanitizers during 2020-21 and ‘100.99 lakhs doubtful trade debtors which is provided.

46. The amount of ̀ 2.07 lakhs shown as balance with Treasuries in savings account under Note 18 was temporarily
resumed by Government on 21st March 2022 as per the direction from Directorate of Treasuries. Amount has still
not been credited back by the Treasury. Company is making efforts for receiving back the amount resumed.

Liability Item:

On difference between book balance and
tax balance of fixed assets:

Particulars As at
31.03.2023

For the year As at
31.03.2024

12.03

Asset Item:

On difference between book balance and tax
balance of fixed assets:

43.20
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  Sd/-
E.A. Subramanian
Managing Director

DIN: 06818313

Sd/-
C. B. Chandrababu

Chairman
DIN: 07646886

 Sd/-
Abin Kuriakose
Finance Manager

     For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Alappuzha
Date : 05.09.2024

Place: Alappuzha
Date : 14.10.2024

In terms of our report even date
For V. Ramachandran & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005045S
CA Jagannatha Prabhu M.
Partner M. No. 245586
UDIN: 24245586BKCQIF1025

50. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the
current year’s classification / disclosure.

PARTICULARS

49.  Ratio Analysis

NUMERATOR /
DENOMINATOR

31st  March
2024

31st  March
2023

Change in
Percentage

(a) Current Ratio

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

(c) Debt-Service Coverage Ratio

(d) Return on Equity Ratio

(e) Inventory Turnover Ratio

(f) Trade Receivables Turnover
Ratio

(g) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio

(h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio

(i) Net Profit Ratio

(j) Return on Capital Employed

(k) Return on Investment

Current Assets
Current Liabilities

Total Debts
Equity

EarningsAvailable for
Debt Service

Interest+Installments

 Profit After Tax
Average Shareholder’s

Equity

Total Turnover
Average Inventories

 Total Turnover
Average Account

Receivable

  Total Purchases
Average Account Payable

Total Turnover
Net Working Capital

Net Profit
Total Turnover

Net Profit
Capital Employed

Return on Investment
Total Investment

0.68

8.16

-0.01

-0.45

2.89

2.36

3.56

-1.88

-0.13

-0.29

-

-

0.79

3.98

0.24

0.01

3.31

1.87

4.62

-2.52

0.01

 0.01

-

-

-13.92

105.03

-104.17

-4600.00

-12.69

26.20

-22.94

-25.40

-1400.00

-3000.00

-

47. Based on the Government orders, the tenure of the loan for repayment purpose is taken as 20 quarterly installments
after the moratorium period.

48. An amount of Rs. 225.81 lakhs shown in Capital Work-In-Progress is for the Oncology Park. All the expenses
relating to the Oncology Park is shown under Capital Work-In-Progress. Government has instructed to form
SPV (Special Purpose Vehicle) for the Oncology Park. On formation of SPV, all the expenses shown under this
head would be transferred to the particular SPV.
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 FORM NO. MGT-7  
[Pursuant to sub-Section(1) of section 92 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of 
rule 11of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014]  
   
 

 Annual Return 
(other than OPCs and Small 
Companies) 

   
 

  
   I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS  
  
  (i) * Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the company 

HindiEnglishForm language

Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

         Global Location Number (GLN) of the company  

  (ii)  (a) Name of the company 

  (b) Registered office address

        (c) *e-mail ID of the company  

        (d) *Telephone number with STD code

        (e)  Website

  (iii)      Date of Incorporation 

 Type of the Company  
   

 Category of the Company  
   

 Sub-category of the Company  
   

  (iv)

  (v) Whether company is having share capital  
 

Yes No

  (vi) *Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s)  
 

Yes No

Pre-fill

      *  Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company
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  (vii) *Financial year From date 01/04/2023 (DD/MM/YYYY)   To date 31/03/2024  (DD/MM/YYYY)  
  

   (viii) *Whether Annual general meeting (AGM) held  
 

Yes No

(a) If yes, date of AGM   26/09/2024

(b) Due date of AGM   30/09/2024

 (c) Whether any extension for AGM granted  Yes No

  II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY   

*Number of business activities  1

S.No Main 
Activity 
group code 

Description of Main Activity group 
   
 

Business 
Activity 
Code  

Description of Business Activity  
   
 

% of turnover 
of the 
company

C C6

 III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  
      (INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES) 

*No. of Companies for which information is to be given  0 Pre-fill All

S.No Name of the company  
 

CIN / FCRN Holding/ Subsidiary/Associate/ 
Joint Venture

% of shares held  
   
 

 IV. SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY   

(i) *SHARE CAPITAL  
  (a) Equity share capital

Particulars  
   

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

Subscribed  
capital  Paid up capital

Total number of equity shares  
   13,500,000 13,073,940 13,073,940 13,073,940

Total amount of equity shares (in 
Rupees)

1,350,000,000 1,307,394,000 1,307,394,000 1,307,394,000

   Number of classes  1

Class of Shares  
   

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  
   

Subscribed 
capital

Paid up capital

Number of equity shares  
   13,500,000 13,073,940 13,073,940 13,073,940



Page 3 of 14

Nominal value per share (in rupees)
100 100 100 100

Total amount of equity shares (in rupees)
1,350,000,000 1,307,394,000 1,307,394,000 1,307,394,000

(b) Preference share capital  

Particulars  
   

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

Subscribed  
capital  Paid-up capital

Total number of preference shares 
   0 0 0 0

Total amount of preference shares 
(in rupees)

0 0 0 0

   Number of classes  0

   Class of shares Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  
   

Subscribed 
capital

Paid up capital

Number of preference shares  
   
Nominal value per share (in rupees)

Total amount of preference shares (in rupees)

   (c) Unclassified share capital  
Particulars  
   

Authorised Capital  
   

Total amount of unclassified shares  
   

  (d) Break-up of paid-up share capital  

Class of shares    Number of shares
Total 

nominal 
amount

Total 
Paid-up 
amount  

   

Total 
premium  

   

Equity shares  
   

Physical DEMAT Total

At the beginning of the year  
   
 

13,073,940 0 13073940 1,307,394,0 1,307,394,0

Increase during the year 0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Pubic Issues  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Rights issue  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Bonus issue  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Private Placement/ Preferential allotment  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

v. ESOPs  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

vi. Sweat equity shares allotted  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

vii. Conversion of Preference share  0 0 0 0 0 0



Page 4 of 14

viii. Conversion of Debentures  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ix. GDRs/ADRs  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

x. Others, specify

Decrease during the year  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Buy-back of shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Shares forfeited  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Reduction of share capital  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Others, specify

At the end of the year  
   13,073,940 0 13073940 1,307,394,0 1,307,394,0

Preference shares  
   
At the beginning of the year  
   0 0 0 0 0

Increase during the year  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Issues of shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Re-issue of forfeited shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Others, specify

Decrease during the year  
   

0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Redemption of shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Shares forfeited  
   

0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Reduction of share capital  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Others, specify

At the end of the year  
   

0 0 0 0 0

ISIN of the equity shares of the company

(ii) Details of stock split/consolidation during the year (for each class of shares)  
  

0
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Class of shares  
   

(i)  
   

(ii)  
   

(iii)  
   

Before split / 
Number of shares  

   

Consolidation  
   
 

Face value per share  
   
 

After split /  
Number of shares  

   

Consolidation  
   

Face value per share  
   

Nil

(iii) Details of shares/Debentures Transfers since closure date of last financial year (or in the case 
of the first return at any time since the incorporation of the company) *  
  

[Details being provided in a CD/Digital Media]  Yes No Not Applicable

Separate sheet attached for details of transfers  Yes No

Note: In case list of transfer exceeds 10, option for submission as a separate sheet attachment or submission in a CD/Digital 
Media may be shown.  

Date of the previous annual general meeting

Number of Shares/ Debentures/ 
Units Transferred

Transferor's Name 
   

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

1  - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3  - Debentures, 4 - Stock 
   

Type of transfer 

Ledger Folio of Transferee



Page 6 of 14

Transferee's Name  
   

Number of Shares/ Debentures/ 
Units Transferred

Transferor's Name 
   

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

1  - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3  - Debentures, 4 - Stock 
   

Type of transfer 

Ledger Folio of Transferee

Transferee's Name  
   

  (iv) *Debentures (Outstanding as at the end of financial year)  
  

Particulars  
   
 

Number of units  
   
 

Nominal value per 
unit  
   

Total value  
   
 

Non-convertible debentures  
   

Partly convertible debentures  
   

Fully convertible debentures  
   

Total  
   

      Details of debentures   
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Class of debentures Outstanding as at 
the beginning of the 
year  

Increase during the 
year  
   

Decrease during the 
year  
   

Outstanding as at 
the end of the year  
   

Non-convertible debentures  
   

Partly convertible debentures  
   

Fully convertible debentures  
   0

(v)  Securities (other than shares and debentures) 0

Type of  
Securities  
   

Number of  
Securities  
   

Nominal Value of 
each Unit  
   

Total Nominal  
Value  
   

Paid up Value of 
each Unit  
   

Total Paid up Value  
   
 

Total  
   

V. *Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013)

(i) Turnover  
  

1,146,690,835

(ii) Net worth of the Company  
  

267,546,815

VI. (a) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Promoters   

S. No.  
   

Category  
   

Equity Preference

Number of shares  
   

Percentage  
   

Number of shares 
   

Percentage  
   

1.   
 

Individual/Hindu Undivided Family

(i) Indian  
  

0

(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI)  
  0 0

(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI)  
  

0 0

Government  
   
(i) Central Government  
  

(ii) State Government  
  

(iii) Government companies  
  

Insurance companies  
   
Banks  
   
Financial institutions  
   0
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Foreign institutional investors  
   0 0

Mutual funds  
   
Venture capital  
   
Body corporate  
(not mentioned above)  
   

Total 
 

Total number of shareholders (promoters)  
1

 (b) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Public/Other than promoters   
   

S. No.  
   

Category  
   

Equity Preference

Number of shares  
   

Percentage  
   

Number of shares 
   

Percentage  
   

1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family

(i) Indian  
  

0

(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI)  
  0 0

(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI)  
  0 0

Government  
   
(i) Central Government  
  

(ii) State Government  
  

(iii) Government companies  
  

Insurance companies  
   
Banks  
   
Financial institutions  
   0

Foreign institutional investors  
   0 0

Mutual funds  
   
Venture capital  
   
Body corporate  
(not mentioned above)  
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Total 
 

Total number of shareholders (other than promoters) 
3

Total number of shareholders (Promoters+Public/
Other than promoters)  4

VII. *NUMBER OF PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS   
          (Details, Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders)

Details  
   
 

At the beginning of the year At the end of the year

Promoters  
   

4 1

Members  
(other than promoters)  0 3

Debenture holders  
   

0 0

 VIII. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   

(A) *Composition of Board of Directors  
  

Category  
   
 

Number of directors at the 
beginning of the year  

   

Number of directors at the end 
of the year  

   

Percentage of shares held by 
directors as at the end of year  

   
Executive  

   
Non-executive 

   
Executive  

   
Non-executive 

   
Executive  

   
Non-executive 

   
A. Promoter  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

B. Non-Promoter  
   0 0 0 1 0 0

(i) Non-Independent  
  0 0 0 1 0 0

(ii) Independent  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

C. Nominee Directors 
representing  1 5 1 4 0 0

(i) Banks & FIs  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(ii) Investing institutions  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(iii) Government  
  1 5 1 4 0 0

(iv) Small share holders  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(v) Others  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

Total  
   1 5 1 5 0 0

Number of Directors and Key managerial personnel (who is not director) as on the financial year end date   7
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(B) (i) *Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year

Name  
   

DIN/PAN  
   

Designation  
   

Number of equity 
share(s) held

Date of cessation 
(after closure of financial 

year : If any)  

CHANDRABABU CHEM 07646886 Nominee director 10

ELAMTHURTHI ACHU 06818313 Managing Director 10

KALATHIL JOSEPH RE 10432735 Director 0

RAJEENA BEEGUM 09775443 Nominee director 10

SOBHA VANAJAM RA 08625064 Nominee director 0

KUNNATHKUDY VARG 06459738 Nominee director 0

AFSAL HAMZA PUZHA BHQPP2440D Company Secretar 0 30/09/2024

(ii) Particulars of change in director(s) and Key managerial personnel during the year   5

Name  
   
 

DIN/PAN  
   
 

Designation at the 
beginning / during the 
financial year

Date of appointment/ change in 
designation/ cessation

Nature of change 
(Appointment/ Change in 
designation/ Cessation)

KALATHIL JOSEPH 10432735 Director 27/06/2023 Appointment

SOBHA VANAJAM R 08625064 Nominee director 19/08/2023 Appointment

MADHU GANGADH 08095522 Nominee director 01/06/2023 Cessation

SUSEEL KUMAR VA 09325236 Nominee director 19/08/2023 Cessation

AFSAL HAMZA PUZ BHQPP2440D Company Secretary 17/04/2023 Appointment

IX. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/BOARD/COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS   

  A. MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS  
  
 

Number of meetings held   3

Type of meeting  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of 
Members entitled to 

attend meeting  
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

Number of members 
attended  

% of total  
shareholding  

Adjourned AGM FY 2021-22 08/09/2023 4 3 100

AGM FY 2022-23 08/09/2023 4 3 100

Adjourned AGM FY 2022-23 06/02/2024 4 3 100
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B. BOARD MEETINGS  
  

*Number of meetings held   6

S. No.  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of directors 
associated as on the date 

of meeting    
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

 Number of directors 
attended 
   

% of attendance

1 18/04/2023 6 6 100

2 11/08/2023 6 4 66.67

3 26/10/2023 6 6 100

4 05/01/2024 6 5 83.33

5 11/03/2024 6 5 83.33

6 22/03/2024 6 6 100

C. COMMITTEE MEETINGS  
  

Number of meetings held   0

S. No.  
   
 

Type of 
meeting  

   
 

Date of meeting

Total Number 
of Members as 
on the date of 
the meeting

Attendance  
   
 

Number of members 
attended  
   

% of attendance

1

D. *ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS  
  

S.  
No.  

   
 

Name  
of the director  

   
 

Board Meetings  
   

Number of  
Meetings which 
director was 
entitled to 
attend  
   
 

Number of 
Meetings 
attended  
   
 

% of 
attendance  
   
 

Committee Meetings  
   

Number of  
Meetings which 
director was 
entitled to 
attend 
   
 

Number of 
Meetings 
attended  
   
 

% of 
attendance  
   
 

Whether  
attended AGM  

held on  
   
 

26/09/2024

(Y/N/NA)  
   

1 CHANDRABA 6 6 100 0 0 0 Yes

2 ELAMTHURTH 6 6 100 0 0 0 Yes

3 KALATHIL JO 5 3 60 0 0 0 No

4 RAJEENA BE 6 6 100 0 0 0 No

5 SOBHA VANA 4 3 75 0 0 0 No

6 KUNNATHKU 6 6 100 0 0 0 No
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X. *REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   
  
  

Nil

Number of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager whose remuneration details to be entered  
  
  

1

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 ELAMTHURTHI AC Managing Direct 4,177,164.6 0 0 0 4,177,164.6

Total 4,177,164.6 0 0 0 4,177,164.6

Number of CEO, CFO and Company secretary whose remuneration details to be entered  
  

1

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 AFSAL HAMZA PUZCompany Secre 694,000 694,000

Total 694,000 694,000

Number of other directors whose remuneration details to be entered  
  

6

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 CHANDRABABU C Nominee Directo 0 0 0 4,400 4,400

2 KALATHIL JOSEPH  Director 0 0 0 600 600

3 RAJEENA BEEGUMNominee Directo 0 0 0 2,000 2,000

4 KUNNATHKUDY VANominee Directo 0 0 0 14,600 14,600

5 SUSEEL KUMAR V Nominee Directo 0 0 0 400 400

6 MADHU GANGADHNominee Directo 0 0 0 400 400

Total 0 0 0 22,400 22,400

XI. MATTERS RELATED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES  
  

Whether the company has made compliances and disclosures in respect of applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year 

Yes No

If No, give reasons/observations 

A.

B.

*

XII. PENALTY AND PUNISHMENT  - DETAILS THEREOF 

(A) DETAILS OF PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANY/DIRECTORS /OFFICERS Nil
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Name of the 
company/ directors/ 
officers

Name of the court/ 
concerned  
Authority  
   
 

Date of Order  
   
 

Name of the Act and 
section under which 
penalised / punished  
   
 

Details of penalty/ 
punishment  
   
 

Details of appeal (if any) 
including present status  
   
 

 (B) DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES  
  

Nil

Name of the 
company/ directors/ 
officers

Name of the court/ 
concerned  
Authority  
   
 

Date of Order  
   
 

Name of the Act and 
section under which 
offence committed

Particulars of 
offence

Amount of compounding (in 
Rupees) 

XIII. Whether complete list of shareholders, debenture holders has been enclosed as an attachment  
 

Yes No

In case of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore rupees or 
more, details of company secretary in whole time practice certifying the annual return in Form MGT-8.

Name   MIDHUNKUMAR E M

Whether associate or fellow   

Certificate of practice number   16620

I/We certify that:  
(a) The return states the facts, as they stood on the date of the closure of the financial year aforesaid correctly and adequately.  
(b) Unless otherwise expressly stated to the contrary elsewhere in this Return, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the 
Act during the financial year. 

11/03/2024253.8I am Authorised by the Board of Directors of the company vide resolution no. ..

(DD/MM/YYYY) to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder  
in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. I further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to  
 the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

 dated

Note: Attention is also drawn to the provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for 
punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively.   

To be digitally signed by   

Declaration

(c) The company has not, since the date of the closure of the last financial year with reference to which the last return was submitted or in 
the case of a first return since the date of the incorporation of the company, issued any invitation to the public to subscribe for any 
securities of the company.  
(d) Where the annual return discloses the fact that the number of members, (except in case of a one person company), of the company 
exceeds two hundred, the excess consists wholly of persons who under second proviso to clause (ii) of sub-section (68) of section 2 of 
the Act are not to be included in reckoning the number of two hundred.

XIV. COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECTION 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES 
 

Associate Fellow
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Director   

DIN of the director   0*8*8*1*

To be digitally signed by   

1*1*0Membership number

Company Secretary

Company secretary in practice

Certificate of practice number   

Attachments   

Attach1. List of share holders, debenture holders 

Attach2. Approval letter for extension of AGM;  

3. Copy of MGT-8; Attach

Attach

01_List of Shareholders_FY_2023-2024_K
4_List of Transfers_2023-24_KSDPL.pdf 
03_Copy of MGT 8_FY2023-24_KSDPL.pd

Remove attachment

List of attachments   

4. Optional Attachement(s), if any 
  

SubmitPrescrutinyCheck FormModify

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on 
the basis of statement of correctness given by the company


